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06—01—2017d§2 mséass 30RO w0oes eﬁofmido mzséoéd 3@03&)2%033301 QeBT. OTVOT

TOXET WTQ 2019-20
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/ (Bt

20-01-201730% Fee EROT BT VOROIPTY FB[IT dra:i%& 93 BeRed ek LDOT
MOC0LONT, ANTWY WBNHBY. DT UING® B3 3eRTOD 07 B8 AeRLSe3QHOT OB, ATO
BRIIZ), I Jeeardd TDNTT, DWEITTTOR eBLeTT BHTY, BROWOESE BIDTSDC.
=33 OJ00% 31.03.20173 35‘% 3330 2RALTIL, ANTD) QAT @W’@‘_\% TOTIR.

328 BSTESDOT ATIRPOINPLOT ANNF) 30Ze B0e 201730 ITFWIT ©BIDTW SON
d)@@e&b TP HTTCOT B[ROT ey BOITH, AW D03 HTTEOT BNOT Wod V3.

Bonsnds mséasé clelaleveIlipVEs! BO3NTL HZOF 26.02.2018 =Y 05.03.2018 TY 3T
BINTY Se. 130.08 LINATI), TOTSHLD AIRYTe TRETVTHOT ToBS I STIET VYT TTED
301 BeF 3o TWBIFL IPAVIWT. EOF DADST 03D HIV0F 02.03.2018 I
24.03.2018 S0 wIT BJINEY wHoedes, FONOD WEQID TWHFTITTY, woedes, BOROD 0L
GOINTT BTETBZ), IO DCVID "0, 297 ©T® 2017 YD 5000 AVTH AZHE
SROBIONR. TS STETTZ,  PWORRYINTLY RCOVIT. STONR, tROT MOI0L BT
T.1,30.08 Ugﬁ@?mol Q003 27.04.2021 TE3R SCBORSONTS.

é,.%agté 5: meg TRRIND

BRDCHE FOFRYIR BRAIRYED, o083 ) I, 333 HAVS HeT® LY, IY BNeFIORTANG.
& BRA$TRY, ST0ERY FeT© T, I LCHTIHIH I B BRF 2:330H DFVOTID,
AT Feo T FO wIoHTIHIT. SToYS HT, FOTCT wII0H IBDNT BIID, TG
BB IFF T B IRFOPITHIT,

BOTACH INT BOITHOH VBT, FOMBA 2 00T 3 OIAIIT HAWODT FOFFY
BB FRBFTVIS.

SRy OFPTO SRNT FWROT maémm‘i e L 53R NIMIT

31 Soeess | 31 SoousEE 1 H2°

DR[Tied 20208 w5303 20198 w33 | 20183 w03

2l
o et

TRUHODS FOF LY BRRE:
(HH23)

I | u0.0i am o - 20.016.15 -
DT 2.0:-1019.4457 ©T008 31.03.2019
0I0R:—-1963434.357

2 | o880 SRdre® Fog® - - 6.830.96
DT 2.0.:-1003.3854 ©F00F 31.03.2018
0I0RE3 :~680790.845

3 | ovraaangobe’ Fow - - 15.014.70
DT 2.9.:-1098.00 &T003 31.03.2018
ODRE:-1367459.226

4 |eceem @nuohe’ Fow - 1.080.83 -
. 2.0.:-1002.0844 ©T003 31.03.2018
0IR—107858.175

Wi - 21,096.98 21,845.66

=303 23, 2020 00T BRCNT—19 T o5 @RI° 0N, TOIT FBOD DITOTR ma%rﬁ@aﬁa&
LHOTBORONT TONRL 3D m@%ﬁ@@l TRESONY.
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3T 6: TR0 T&TEINOT WITWEFTT PR (D)

(B

3 IS o 31 | IRED @03, 31| IS TP
o QETNL S5 E 2020% SR 2019% 01.04.2018%
ST BB, BACHOTLHT
1) | S0 w&woedd0T 203L3eTNTO
BRZ-6 SONYR WeOTH, - - 1,316.63
2) | o= - - -
283 - - 1,316.63

2DOeHTPTT. BRONE TR [PRT TOTT NP ITRNY [ITVETI), SIWITI

3T 7: SATH T TN TIRT WA (Ro3neQ)
3 31 S 31 S 1 Qaef,
20 QFETND 2020 S9BOE | 2019 SYFo3 | 2018 SOFOI
I WROTIQTT S
- ?,3362 méﬁ@?@ 180.95 17,676.68 39,304.50
| SR
308 BN - TR 36560 ) WYANTY 9.54 8.59 8.03
WEY) 190.49 17,685.27 39,312.53
3RT: WROT LIT T, / INT WO AOY, - - -
WEY) 190.49 17,685.27 39,312.53
waed 8: e (3) BATH TR RHOFRYDT bey, (ROIRYY)
k] 31 S 31 S 1 Qae°,
o {TN 2020 S9BOE | 2019 SYFo3 | 2018 SOFOI
|| @0F3QR de)
- 0ENYYR Bezednish (<12 Sonedns w=en) 27,309.40 17,741.65 24,535.14
Wi 27,309.40 17,741.65 24,535.14
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y (B

3308 9: ¥ST WPTF LANY — WO (T08nR9Q)
k) 31 S 31 SeefE 1 Qaef,
Ko QTS 2020 3503 | 2019 S9ZeE | 2018 T3
1 @@nomcs =T3 L8 Q0T wE 917.80 276.43 248.81
2 %&g)o@ofo 632%65 BJOONTE B2 3.77 1.18 2.03
3 TRRLITIVTELICTOT T =3I 106.30 104.88 90.70
4 BRVONPOT IVTJEOPWTTOT FED - 1.75 5.50
5 Q3T TRRTOENLD (é:%e,‘geé’ ) 37.92 14.58 12.00
6 AFOFOROT [ARTINWY T - 27.99 27.98
7 QBTOOT WJRRRNWY HED 2.19 0.56 0.21
8 |, BCWTIRTOITOOT TTWONWIITET D 177.59 11.79 15.66
9 BT DOOTRTOOT TECDWTRT HZ - 2.83 29.13
10 DT BODWITOT méosf ESJQ% 0.35 0.45 -
11 DD R W Q0T WIWBeTT a’xrag 35.89 35.89 42.15
2] QTP BOTIOWOT WTLETT Heg 0.98 - -
13 BRTRD QURLIN0T WINRT WaR [0 67.37 - -
14 | 3c03 ABFOO0T wTSeTE Aeww 30R /TR

& %ew 301 658.94 - -
Wi 2,009.10 478.32 47417

é,swweé e9: ddés@é’oecé—z =3 dm%w%md R3RCNY ™oy OBENRYMTRN mgﬁmdaﬁ AeRT
Z0oNT =0

FOTAOID FHTFO xoz);ﬁ%zj D0.B.R.DT DB EOT.D.2.8.0T RYOT BRI, [T
DRAN STH0E e HINR SRTILORBTLZT. TOTIOIN T, THOIIF ITHNRIMOLDTN FITTI
TOTR, FORNYD, BT BRIesZ3 50%@033 2o edn wode RTenYY %érira%erooao@‘a.
85 TPTA 522553@1 BPATON TRNSID LRBRCNOT 3RS m@m%mmgd ATT BB
m'@@é W) BHFT TOTORDI), MOV WTATETF 00T, Q0T OF° 1093 ©o9IR3
ONFOYIOT FOFOD ATV TETD BOTYOID WLPTONTLIT.

€356 10: @ane @ 3R (dFY)

5TROD FOR TYF) O D3I BVOTRBUY, STROD FORCHR, LIRRORT. BT, SHEHTY
RHCOSTERT Tore SeCmoN BN MHDIFVLDH TR, BRTHTRL STD 307 S,
oo ) T3 3:830D DFY TRPBE THHETCRNG,. ©2 BT Tty OTOIBFISH FRCRIVL
3R Toney I o7 DB, W W W) WOOT WJENY NOITRT WS
TRCD OR0DR, 01 WQEPONYH THBVIFD VT FRO FRBTOSBYNIR, THDSICHI,
INOBRBLL IoR 4 I BRBMOINTR, IVOTRFVL IOR B2 W) BRBMOY
FeIT OroDY I YN BowRD BeIINTY MHTHETCNDHT ZRINTY VT RIS
FTARTA SIOOTON THDSIOIHIT, SANTR, TS OO SR HTOITOTD TOAITADICS
T, FOWOPAT IO TN BATOMTOIYTTS & HYE, 3R FRFTRHIT.

moma% 3500 301 SANTD B TRBMROIND WOo3T @mp% 556@5371@?5391 RDDIJTBODED
Clomp) Cara’éz;jraj@mﬁ BENYY FORR wITRT FOR eﬁmojaéé @%Ofomrb'e;d mocirwé%%
S{SRICWIRCIST IESETOWY PBIT 300D CRPIEIY ERERI 56@%%@97? D o1 IFROR

A o——
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BRODAET TR TOTSIIMTT, MNP Y, 01 83 D) Y 071 BRBMOINTY,
ROTRNATL, @Y @mmw%mﬁ BT, WY MDIIRT BRTBI), BRODILY T BT
QT ©TT 00 BRFOPRAYZLL VT SRHODZ, INTNA m%maéo\‘bmol DITOTY
Q:%zsrme?mw DL BRTMOOFODIY, @%@@%& TRODRTT. BTONR, SVOTRBOL, 3on
SEIOW mﬁ%%m%m, P33 BORCD TNOWI ToLNED ©AZTOYRTW TG T, AP
ézﬁgﬁﬁ@oﬁmﬁ BSONLTITOT 202908 [TYANYTON INOTRBOLS | BNOTRBOL, SRAODI,

(Bt

SBRIY.
sTRok 30R FRR / (¥2) (I3 0K WEBIHID) (TOFRLY)
k) 31 Sws 31 Sws 1 982,
o [T 2020 S9BOE | 2019 SYZo3 | 2018 SOFOI

308 =ona@
a S0 301 x.w. 2003-04 120.54 120.54 120.54
b =0 30R .. 2004-05 6.66 6.66 6.66
C S0 301 ®.:. 2006-07 - - 180.47
d STR0D 301t ©.:. 2007-08 28.75 24.24 24.24
e =TR0D 301t .33, 2008-09 239.27 239.27 239.27
f R0 301 .. 2009-10 81.85 81.85 81.85
g S0P 3oR ®.&. 2010-11 30.48 0.17 0.17
h S0 30R .. 2011-12 - - 248.50
[ =0 3oR ®.&. 2012-13 14.97 48.48 48.48
j STR0D 30R .. 2013-14 14.16 14.16 14.16
k =0 30R .. 2014-15 79.38 79.38 1,838.23
| S0 3oR ®.&. 2015-16 1,714.23 1,714.23 1,714.23
m | ©<oood 301 .. 2016-17 1,950.00 1,882.85 1,882.85
n STR0D 301 X.w. 2017-18 1,657.25 1,656.90 1,390.13
o] STR0D 3oR x.w. 2018-19 1,815.19 1,568.23 -
p S0 301 x.. 2019-20 1,944.31

WEY Zoon® 2R (@) 9,697.04 7,436.96 7,789.78

3onnoN BRHT
a STR0D 301t BRBE - mEE 2006-07 20.31 15.80 196.27
b STR0D 301 BRBE - JIRE 2014-15 - - 1,800.85
C STR0D 301 BRBE - JIRE 2015-16 1,707.90 1,707.90 1,707.90
d S0 301 TmdE - ImE 2016-17 1,864.09 1,864.09 1,864.09
e STR0D 301 BmdE - IRE 2017-18 1,591.65 1,591.65 1,591.65
f S0 301 BRBE - JIHE 2018-19 1.817.26 1.817.26 -
g STR0D 301 BmedE - I&E 2019-20 1,883.31

e oRmN B=edd () 8,884.52 6,996.70 7,160.76

DFS Tk 308 @3 (¥- @) 812.52 440.26 629.03
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SOTABWOY, 3O B8 / ZINRY [T

SOTABWOY BoRcH DM /INRE NN B2 F9TORII

(Bt

(OFAYY)

QITNAD

31 [
2020 59503

31 [
2019 SO303

1 22,
2018 S9ToS

ooRARY orch BRERY

B20H DT BT (32.67) - -
MR DBeWO T[S BT - - -
283, (32.67) - -
SROTRTBOEY 3onod @3

S20H DedT BT - - -
et TReds 1.05 - -
e 1.05 - _
S0oTRT/VY 32/ (BRR) (31.62) - —

msw@l SRROFCINY

* ANDT I T AeS0H WNAT VINOTRT/OL, 30K BACHIZY, MNSAWEYHOT

TTR HO0DT IRFNY

ITERPODHY FRORAROY Bmok IoR w5y I (FAHEMOE) ob WP B FYE0BOIDHIE.

>——

R JwH=o PV o]
NS TS R : :
Qe 1, 2018 & - - -
BROTHRRT FOR BR/(TRBMOOE) - - -
ssode 31, 2019 3& - - -
BROTBRAT 30K 32 /(BRBMOF) 1.05 (32.67) (31.62)
Swede 31, 2020 & 1.05 (32.67) (31.62)
STRcdh 3oRR TTedd
QT3 2019-2020 | 2018-2019
e380PT é@aﬁ 6,996.70 7,160.76
TEOTAI wa'is-ﬁ HeTE BN 1,883.31 1,817.26
Wi 8,880.01 8,978.02
TTET FLOINRIRED (4.51) 1,981.32
9080 é@% 8,884.52 6,996.70
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(B

3309 11: 938 O wanwd (T03Nn$)
-0 -0 ) o
k) 31 S 31 S 1 Qaef,
QITND
e 2020 59503 | 2019 SYHoZ | 2018 SYFo3
a) | 33 DoechdmN — INONT 28.97 - -
b) | Acwo0emeod @8 Aesmeton wwona 4.59 0.01 -
C) | MRt WAR JeRT Tep|O Fedrt - 9.96 -
d) | ©=0 I TTERD
(9T TRTFROTOONT 82NF) 71.42 43.39 16.17
e) | =v=33 “ézocﬁsz‘s'%ﬁ R[OONT 0.81 1.70 1.34
f) | @050 Sewer momemd w098 3.05 2.84 2.41
g) | mcwooKmedonr Swons (abcjémd) 1,440.96 1,216.02 361.17
Wi 1,549.80 1,273.92 381.09
338 12: 32513 Hed WOTRTWY (Ro3neQ)
31 [IREs 20 SOZoZ |31 SeFs 2019 SOToB| 1 e, 2018 TOZI
awdﬂ@o & 12 Qo & 2] Qo > I3 ao
"o, eI "o, eI "o, eI
e@se)s Hedh worTY:
35388 Hedbnisd T Heort T1000/- TeRgod 1,20,000 |1,200.00 [ 1.20,000 | 1,200.00 | 120,000 | 1200.00
DRV
35388 Tedbnsd T Hedrt I1000/- Tengod | 120,000 [1200.00 | 120,000 [ 1,200.00 [1,20,000 | 1,200.00
o3
35388 Hedbnsd T Heort I1000/- TeRgod 1,20,000 |1,200.00 [ 1.20,000 | 1,200.00 | 120,000 | 1200.00
DRI TWIT FeH
TR THBIAT B33k Wedoniwd
B Feort T1000/- SRR 1,20,000 [1,200.00 | 1,20,000 | 1200.00 [ 120,000 | 1.200.00
283 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
Q33 SWSNEd:
a3 os3 08 B33k WOBTYR B¢ 5% TR, BT S0 BS | BeodTH EA]
RACHTT DTSR (TAneQ) | Heoonsd | (VIRTY)
TORIROD, FTOFLIB To%, 1,000 1.19,500 1195.00
RS - 1,19,500 1,195.00

FOWWAO 1,000 © AIWI ﬁ@%ﬁa’){l TROOTDR é‘;?z& RPN DO 56033%6335) 20T
BRFS REDATD), B[HY, BROVT. B38 ReNII, BROODTT BECERYD B8 RedR 2.0
Y, WTETINTOITVB. FOTREFF FeD WOBTOYHT), IToFWT FTFT BRODT.

FOTWAOD QTVOD ROTHFTY, DR eﬁciééo:o m@;asm% DBORT TJOTT, S388 RETVTHTT
Toey) BRORI 33383 Redony :309357? DIMVEOTIN TOTIOD YVVT FBNTIY, ACFOFLD
OTFZ BRODTTTJI BTNR, VOTHT BPRTe STIOH BRI TR BIZTOY.

BOTIOIN AIR)Te DO FOTIONT), BRODY. FOTBINE C3PYTe HeTNTT, SOHNRW
DB WTOTNY WBODY REDNY BT /| TRIINSN TR ORONG.
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SrtApler)]

(Bt

HeDNY @08 oFOTHT, REPTOTLH WMBREDAT HT0FTTOWN  BRBMOFOITRN
TR DI, FOTACLD T ECOD BRTDONTY TVLIWOTRBW, TREARTT B TOTEWIT.
2018-20190 &&F3 mr@, ReDTOT 35)@ ﬂa;dowos 24, 2019 TOW IBT 163¢ wOXED
ADENNE RZoDY, T240.00 OINY COLWOT W) I 49.33 OINT CYPOT NITFHD 3onRn
OVBRDAT DT B3 [BRTTI, TN TRVSFRMIT.

QOT DX VRONY, WOTWYOIN TFIOLAT N WX T ITJE Scﬂa@’d RPODY wRReDAT
TOLIWOTTR), TROTIVESE TPBXH TS DO TONESICOMHTT 0B BNONT THFTY AT,

ROTEBSRMTT.
5% wFme ©Tso3 ézgﬂ&% 81383 a"chmel BROAHT ReSHmoTTH
=ERs 31 Sesfs 2020 degz%oé 31 =52 s 2019 d@ﬂcgoé 1 a2, 2018 d@ﬂcgzoé
BROTLH P BROTLS P BROTLH P
Jedns Jeoons Heoons
TouTROD, FIELIF Toty 119,500 | 99.58 | 119,500 99.58 | 119,500 [ 99.58
3309 13: 938 RTE ONY (PEFRFRY) (T08R%Q)
3 31 S 31 S 1 Qe
-0 2020 SOZORB | 2019 SYZEZ | 2018 TYZoI
R) | BROTREEE SNOLT BT (YT° 2F°) - - 379.04
W) BRT - - 379.04
FPOBPOD R RTIOD STTT e IFY BROTOHITOINNT [BRTBJI, SWOOD[OTD
MNETONT
e3T00: 14: TR0 [&TotIN0T TRSTRCRNTT Reg (D) (Zogn<Q)
k) 31 Sws 31 Sws 1 982,
e 2020 39503 | 2019 SYHoZ | 2018 IYHo3

@) | By © ey W) T e
0% QT JRTHBNOOF

©) | Ry © Ty W) T iR
0% QR BRHBMNOOT TRTD IR
(BINT LTLBORY DTOAT)

iy

masmdcﬁ FOTOONNRT— ST . 35.40 1,794.81 3,272.48
mémdd TOTRORNE— .200.008F° 6.10 26,340.48 52,262.27
41.50 28,135.29 55,534.75

BRZ , BEY B DT NTTONY ©PT[ O 5003, 200638 @RODHY e B[pTNTI T
D BTON FOWORATOZ CIPYTS TRTMWOF AVPOY. BTFOOT, 85 FOWTIONR TRHSRLITT
55@@ QERT / JeTw3eTT w%oirao@ﬁ wmroéédg TOTERT HRT Q0T FoTR LTNITONG.
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(Bt

J
330 15: 9T WRFI WON (9) (ZoEn<Q)
k) 31 Sws 31 Sws 1 982,
Ko QTN 2020 333 | 2019 SYFEF | 2018 SO
a) | 3on 653@5363065 DARLROVT mg 8.71 9.06 13.74
b) | 353 mTw=en wcscscs% (BRL0 wowy ) 17.57 17.57 17.58
C) | 33T =Twen aﬁdcﬁcﬁ% (Bezed DHTPRSY)
Q.. 83. 4.92 4.92 2.00
d) | ¥3=e Beed - BeSned 194.67 189.43 194.54
e) @6@2 O BTRREF 2.78 4.60 9.35
f) TOWERWETOT @33 —  AeRNW BWEN] 3B 1,546.84 1,516.42 1,757.03
g) | Zo=enBems RO ﬁ?,;d 125.96 109.73 111.78
h) | 2pohod wDIRoTYN TBERWeENTEI
DRBIND - - -
(1)@2305& 95.98 93.53 81.38
(2)88 Zows 185.05 192.13 122.66
(3)@%@&033 63.44 66.34 70.94
i) AP m%ﬁmdm BWEN] TR TOREND - -
(1) 3.3.0.18 To=8RLesT mg 321.34 1,044.98 -
(2) 3.3T°.20.8.0° 1) TRBSTLICTOT mg 326.56 6.17 -
(3) v3TOR TSR LeTT mg 360.06 172.47 -
J) | w9081 oddnzesesoncs) 0.36 -
ALEN) aﬂJag 3,254.24 3,427.35 2,381.00
T3 16: 933 ¢ BeBMOIL: (RO3RYY)
_5). QWO 31 S 31 S 01.04.2018
zo. 2020 39T | 2019 BOYR3 ¥ alert
(i) |7o=8 25, wosnisd
(2) TOWERETT W.R.DT WoeN, 107.60 60.35 35.94
(8) TONERBeTT  BOR (88 2 F)* - 409.32 682.26
(R) TPmERLeTT &8 ok 0.73 0.77 0.02
(88) Ton8RLeTT V.27 / Bewo 301 175.68 140.17 69.34
() 2012-2013 05 BReds - - 0.19
(D) AN TRMONE wNeDT Se2ds® BZF 0.87 - -
() AN THMRONG 0T TONTS 0.48 2.87 -
(i) |oom= WG w080 BT WF W) TOR 2.39 - -
(iii) |SBo3tHm Beemdndy De BREHeHT 2.0F.ST° 9.41
(iii) |rez3003 =BT =wona Be3
1) 2893 Bphspleliel TREOT B0ONTE BRF,
(0.20.¢%.) 7,135.42 7,522.89 10,831.99
2) TAT DOeOTITOOT TROTOT BPONTE BRF,
(BT.QF.) 3,761.43 3,403.93 1,711.25
%83 11,194.01 11,540.30 13,330.99
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=303 2020 T 20NOR T0[8RLIeTD 3.20.0%° @5301 =303FE 31, 2020 T R[RTSe ToTSITONT.
BRCRT® 19 OFEOT FoTLO0TON mmwm& =J023°c 23, 2020 90w 33e e, 2020 T
oM eI NIat BOYSRN, 00T 31.03.2020 T @o:%%é TOBVSTBCTT E8.20.0F Wod ADYOY.

3308 17: TReENH (:39)

%OOT FBoD TOFFRTON, FOTIOI TT FTIAWUG BT T3 BRTMOOTODI,
TNORHwON LOTIVL) WIRBLIVWOTT 20T Zoaaoqﬁofoz\‘wel RDERTMITT 02 mcsséo&ab&
VBJFRRVIL SHFT TOIRCRING BROTOF) BRZTONITT. 0T HORT TOT TOB/IY
30r- BRTF TOBY OO3ONE B[RWH VT JWOTICRNYI), ATFORTRTT, A TEoTS
BRONT IPOT TWT BT, TP, IPOTITINTY, L) BRVWOI AOFHFT
TORNTT, TSOWRTT.

(FZRLQ)

_S), Iabviefates) 31 S 31 S 01.04.2018

zo. 2020 dgdoa” 2019 dgdoa” dgdoa”

() |- BTedERD 4.17 - 48.47
Total 4.17 - 48.47

RLON0D BZVBRHOTN TORSHLTNTVE BIFIAD IR TPTTOR BOLWOTTJLTNTIT.
3T 210¢ TemedBOD BOFTOD DWINTI), ACBSRNT.

BRET PINGD

$SB0RT THTHSTRE

AP SHFT SANY DT SHFT TRTVMOINYI, FOWORAT TFING LBOLRE JOHTNRYN
£3NTRTTTONAOT MLERTT. DY SHFF SN 30 m%maéﬂ@@& STOYToN FeT*
RORIY MOWSHERMTH. ST JPT0E BLTVEL0T WTLICTLTRINTT, STOLTON [ITDE
BSoDY BRI, SHFT BANY W BHFT BRVMWOING WOCT ©Fwo ITTBN
$eTeTRN FOTLTOMES a0 BERYRD, PO TORANIUTHNT, w0z ¥F0 IFS 008N
e’ TWORTY STOPITON ReOFURMBTT. BRFE SANY ARBVIT, DOCR B WIVTVEIWI),
TIT Cﬁmo%i @%m%mmgd.

SEROITT HTHITHRE.

) w%ﬁ@gd BRET TOPINGD

1) SRF3 SN, wméﬂé?k; dagcscg rTOS2T).

SHFT SANIT, S0TTTY wBPTLF [IEY MHTLSRDRFOIND, 33 SANW BR/HITT IRTOODY
QYR BANTT), BROOWT T =NOT 2BOWREOD TOFOTTON LWBOWREOD IR
BOBT, TEENPYTTN AT, SHFT SANY LBOWREOD WOTIN IR TOJYNY DTOOFBI,
DOFH BRWTH, ARYNW @I D) w8 WIOT BT RPIINTOTS.

2) SR wgﬂeésod et SRR 89 ¥IB TN STRODTY MTHSHRHT

BHFT SANTR, TOITTIY Heo* TREIY 22T ARA, BTRODTY MHTDERRFCRD, B3 SAND
BRTITT SPTOODY VTN SANTT, BHODT YVTIEIF) 2.BWOLRT IR BOB/I), THBOWS

ToXFF TIQ 2019-20

>——



(B

W), BHFT BIONTY, B[ Lfexevioney mwrm%f%gcs BB WBOWRBOD DWOFINLD
JINTH TOYNE OTVOFID, JDFF BJRAWTH, RN WAL DI s ¥IIT HedT
2ROIPNTHTS

3) eQFE SN, Peo® Ty BY oo By IF 3:330HQ MTLEDRHTH.

SHFT BANY, eIT oIPPYBe MOJNYY BNEFFTTOLYDTT J0ITTBY  FHeo® s,
B33 ToF W IF 3:2300E) THHEROBIT.

4) SRz SABMOIN::

SHFT BRTVMOOINTY, I0BTHY WFWHR WG DOIBY ©BPTEF SR HWLETRDIT.
IR0 VY QST ToRSLICTT PBRSTNW B TRFTMOOT TLWOH DZ0F DOT WO JRFT
BTHODY m@mm%@@%& VOTRBE m%goﬁvﬁm%@%omomﬁ 83 BRBMOINYI), VOTD
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES COPORATION LIMITED, BENGALURU

FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SI. | Name Designation From To
No.
01 | Sri.l.S.N.Prasad, IAS, Chairman 21.09.2013 | Till Date

02 | Sri.Anil Kumar Jha, IAS | Managing Director | 13.06.2018 | 23.04.2019

03 | Dr.Ekroop Caur, IAS Managing Director | 09.05.2019 | 01.07.2019

Director 01.07.2019 19.08.2019 | till Date
04 | Dr. P.C.Jaffer, IAS Managing Director | 01.07.2019 | Till Date
05 | Sri.V.Yashvantha, IAS | Director 20.07.2018 | 30.04.2020
06 | Dr.Lokesh.M, IAS Director 28.05.2020 | Till Date
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COMPANY SECRETARY & : CSRADHAKRISHNA. B
COMPLIANCE OFFICER

STATUTORY AUDITORS : M/s.Vishnu Rajendran & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
515, 3 Floor, 7t cross,
Jeevan Bheema Nagar,
Bengaluru — 560 008

INTERNAL AUDITORS : M/s. P.K.Subramanyam & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
# 101, 1* floor, above Corporation bank
26™ main road, Jayanagar 4 “T” block,
Bengaluru- 560 041

BANKERS Axis Bank Canara Bank
ICICI Bank State Bank of India
HDFC Bank Bank of India

Syndicate Bank (Canara Bank)
Vijaya Bank/ Bank of Baroda
Corporation Bank (Union Bank of India)

REGISTERED OFFICE : 4™ Floor, TTMC “A” Block,
BMTC Building,
K.H.Road, Shanthinagar,
Bengaluru -560 027

Website / E-mail : www.ksbel.com / homail@ksbcl.com /
FAX : 080- 22483645
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED,

(CIN-U01551KA2003SGC032033)

Regd Office: 4™ Floor, TTMC Building, “A” Block, BMTC Building,
K.H.Road, Shanthinagar,Bengaluru-560 027.

No.CS-AGM-17 Dt: 23.10. 2020
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 17" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
of the Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Limited will be held on THURSDAY THE 29™
OCTOBER 2020 AT 5.00 PM at the Board Room of KSBCL, 4" Floor TTMC “A” Block,
BMTC Building, K.H.Road, Shanthinagar, Bengaluru- 560 027 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To Receive, Consider and Adopt the Audited Financial Statements consisting of Balance
Sheet of the Corporation as at 31% March 2020 and the Profit and Loss Account and Cash
Flow Statements along with necessary notes attached to it forming part of the Financial
Statements for the Year ended 31* March 2020 and the Report of the Board of Directors
together with the Auditors’ Report thereon and the comments of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India;

2. To declare Dividend on the Equity Shares for the Financial Year ended 31.03.2020;

3. To note the appointment of the Statutory Auditors in pursuance of the notification No.
CA.V/COY/KARNATAKA, KNBEVR(1)/1097 DT: 28.08.2020 issued by C&AG and
to fix the Remuneration of the Auditors for the Financial Year 2020-21.

By Order of the Board of Directors

-Sd-
Radhakrishna. B
Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 23.10.2020

To,
1. The Members of the Company

2. Directors of the Company
3. Statutory Auditors of the Company
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Note:

I A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD
REACH THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT LEAST 48
HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FIXED FORTHE MEETING.

II.  Asper Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Comptroller and Auditor Generalof
India have appointed M/s.Vishnu Rajendra & Co., Chartered Accountants, Bangalore,as the
Statutory Auditors for the year 2020-21, vide No.... CA.V/COY/KARNATAKA,
KNBEVR(1)/1097 DT: 28.08.2020;

HI.  Consent ofthe Members ofthe Corporation has been obtained for Shorter Notice Under Sec.101
(1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

IV.  Ministry of Corporate Affairs, ROC, Vide F.No. ROCB/AGM/Extn/ 2020 AROC(BB)/2020/
dt: 09.09.2020, have granted extension of time for holding AGM upto 3 months from the specified
/ actual due date for the Financial Year 2019-20.
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED, BENGALURU
FIGURESATA GLANCE
Rs. in crores

SL. | Particulars 2015-16| 2016-17| 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2019-20
No
1 | Sales turn-over 21806.74 ] 22,278.64 | 23,758.36 | 25,905.32 | 28,065.72
2 | Other Income 37.88 36.09 46.30 47.21 57.50
3 | Profit before tax 43.40 46.11 38.97 46.28 62.44
4 | Profit after tax 26.15 26.95 23.09 28.04 43.11
5 |[Reserves and surplus 195.79 222.74 242.82 268.23 308.54
6 | Net worth 207.79 234.74 254.82 280.23 320.44
7 | Finance cost 0.00 0.04 0 0 0
8 | Privilege fee 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00
9 | Dividend 2.40 2.40 2.40 2.40 2.40
10 | Manpower (Nos.) 453 447 422 394 370
11 | Annual Sales per employee 48.13 49.84 56.30 65.75 75.04
12 | Admn. & Gen.expenses as

a % to sales turn over (%) 0.39 0.47 0.46 0.46 0.43
13 [ IML Sales (in crores CBs) 5.67 5.59 5.65 5.70 6.01
14 | Beer Sales (in Crore CBs) 2.70 2.44 2.66 3.01 2.90
15 | Spirit Sales

(in crore bulk ltrs) 52.05 40.33 27.27 29.24 29.76
16 | MF investment including | 21341.00 | 20,387.59 | 22,560.15 | 26,604.20 | 23,446.65

opening balance
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®




(Bt

KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED, BENGALURU

BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S REPORT 2019-20

Dear Share Holders,

01.  Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 17" Annual Report of the
Corporation along with Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2019-20.

02. BUSINESS MODEL

As the Members are aware, the Corporation is solely engaged in canalization of Liquor
and Spirit in Karnataka State. Under the present Excise Policy of Government of
Karnataka, all the Manufacturers Suppliers / Importers who want to sell the Liquor or
Beer in Karnataka whether produced in Karnataka or outside Karnataka, have to canalize
the same through the Corporation and the Retailers have to purchase the Liquor and Beer
only from the Corporation for re-sale in the Karnataka State.

03. FINANCIAL RESULTS
A) Performance Highlights

During the year under review, the Corporation has achieved an increase of over 8.34% in
the Sales Turn Over 7.26% in Gross Margin, 21.80% in other income and 54.74% increase
in the Net Profit as compared to previous years. The highlights of the performance were

as under:-

Table-1 (Zin crores)
SL.No.| Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 [ 2017-18
A. Revenue from Sale of Liquor / Spirit 28,065.72 [25,905.32 |23,758.36
B. Gross Margin from sale of Liquor / Spirit 137.31 128.01 116.11
C. Other income including sale of services 57.50 47.21 46.30
D. Privilege fee to GoK 12.00 12.00 12.00
E. Net Profit (after tax) 43.11 28.04 23.09
F. Dividend 2.40 2.40 2.40
G Reserves and surplus 308.44 268.23 243.08
H. Paid up share capital 12.00 12.00 12.00
I e 8.34 % increase in the sales turnover as compared to the previous year

e 7.26% increase in the gross margin from sale of liquor / spirit.
e 21.80% increase in the other incomes.
® 54.74 % increase in the Net profit (PAT) of the Corporation.
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B) Revenue From Operations

The Corporation earned Revenue from Operations amounting to ¥ 28065.72crores as
against F 25905.32 crores in the previous year. The breakup of Sales in quantity terms

were as under:-

Table-2 - Quantitative Sales

(in crore CBs)

SLNo. | Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
A. IML 6.01 5.70 5.65
B. Beer 2.90 3.01 2.66
C. Spirit[in crore bulk liters] 29.76 29.24 27.27
Table -3 - Sales Value (Z in Crores)
SLNo. | Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
A. IML & Beer 26395.40 24556.40 22496.07
B. Spirit 1670.34 1348.92 1262.29
Total 28065.74 25905.32 23758.36

C. GROSS MARGIN FROM SALE OF LIQUOR / SPIRIT

The Corporation earned Gross Margin from Sale of Liquor / Spirit amounting to
3 137.30 crores as against ¥ 128.01 crores in the previous year.

04. SHARE CAPITAL

The total Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital continued to be at 12.00 crores
consisting of 1,20,000 Equity Shares of 1,000 each.

05 LIQUOR SEGMENT

During 2019-20, in value terms, IML segment constituted 76.95 % (previous year 77.60
%) of the total sales turn-over, while beer segment constituted 17.10% (previous year
17.19 %) of the total sales turn-over, whereas, spirit constituted 5.95% (previous year
5.21 %) of the total sales turn-over.

The breakup of IML sales in quantity and value terms was as under:-

Table-4 - IML & Beer Sales Qnty - in crore CBs/ Value - ¥ in crores

Particulars Quantity Value

2019-20 2018-19 | 2017-18 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
Whisky 4.93 4.66 4.61 | 16976.16 | 15769.27 | 14678.92
Rum 0.41 0.41 0.42 1589.65 1556.36 1482.87
Brandy 0.42 0.39 0.39 2051.82 1889.25 1753.79
Gin, Vodka & others 0.25 0.24 0.23 977.88 887.72 793.01
Beer 2.90 3.01 2.66 4799.89 4453.80 3787.48
Total 8.91 8.71 8.31 | 26395.40 | 24556.40 | 22496.07
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06. DIVISION WISE MARKET SHARE OF IML AND BEER PRODUCTS

Table — S - Division wise market share (in quantity terms) were as under:

SL. | Division IML Products (in %) Beer (in %)
NO. 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2019-20 _ 2018-19  2017-18
01 | Bengaluru 35.96 35.64 35.32 46.73 46.62 46.00
02 | Belgaum 13.85 13.92 13.88 10.27 10.72 10.69
03 | Gulbarga 8.37 8.45 8.60 8.34 8.30 8.55
04 | Hospet 12.16 11.87 11.64 8.21 7.99 7.77
05 | Mangalore 13.10 13.54 13.97 15.46 15.82 17.10
06 | Mysore 16.56 16.58 16.59 10.99 10.55 9.89
TOTAL 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
07. MARKET SHARE OF TOP 20 BRANDS
The details of market share of top 20 brands, in their respective segments, during 2019-
20, were as under:-
Table- 6 (in %)
Product Market Share Product | Market Share
Whisky 93.93 Brandy 99.48
Rum 99.62 Gin 99.94
Beer 96.89 Vodka 96.57
Composition of liquor | Whisky : 64.31 % Rum: 6.02 % Beer : 18.18 %
sales value during Brandy : 7.77 % Gin, Vodka &

2019-2020 in (%)
Composition of Total
sales  value during
2019-2020 in (%)
Composition of spirit
sales value during
2019-20 in (%)
Division-wise  market
share of IML products
during 2019-20 in (%)
Segment- wise market
share of top 20 brands

Others: 3.72 %
Beer :17.10 %

IML : 76.95 % Spirit:5.95 %

Local: 65.22 % Export : 15.43 % Import : 19.35%

Hospet: 12.16 %
Bengaluru : 35.96 %

Mangalore: 13.10 %
Belgaum: 13.85 %

Mysore: 16.56 %
Gulbarga: 8.37 %

Gin : 99.94 %
Vodka : 96.57 %

Whisky : 93.93 %
Beer : 96.89 %

Brandy : 99.48 %
Rum: 99.62 %

during 2019-20 in (%)
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08. SPIRIT SEGMENT

The details of local sales, export sales, imports (both in quantity and value) capacity
utilization and average yield are furnished hereunder:

Table-7 - Spirit Sales

Particulars (Quantity in Crore bulk liters.) (Value- ¥ in crores)
2019-20 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 % of | 2019-20 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 % of
increase in increase in
2019-20 2019-20
over over
2018-19 2018-19
Local 19.51 20.01 17.72 -2.50 1089.37| 904.80 809.75 20.40
sales
Export 4.70 5.48 3.87 -14.23 257.78 | 249.67 180.44 3.25
sales
Import 5.55 3.75 5.68 48.00 323.19 | 194.43 272.10 66.22
Total 29.76 29.24 27.27 1.78 1670.34 | 1348.90 | 1262.29 23.83
09. FINANCIAL RESULTS

After paying the Privilege Fee of F 12.00 crores to Government of Karnataka and meeting
all other expenses, during the year 2019-20, the Corporation earned an amount of F 62.44
crores as profit before tax. The profit after tax, was F 43.11 crores. The comparison of
the profits over the three previous years is as under:-

Table-8 (< in crores)
SL.No. Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
a. Profit before tax 62.44 46.28 38.97
b. Tax 19.15 18.17 15.92
c. Other comprehensive (0.18) (0.07) 0.04
income (IndAS)
d. Profit after tax 43.11 28.04 23.09
10. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

A sum of F4.31crores is transferred to General Reserves. With this you will be glad to
note that the cumulative Reserves and Surplus as on 31.03.2020 were at ¥ 308.44 crores.
The reserves are 25.70 times of paid up share capital of the Corporation.

11. MAJOR ACHIEVEMENTS

Few major achievements of the Corporation during the year were:-

i Sales-turnover ¥ 28,071.00crs [Previous year F25,909.96 crs |

ii. Contribution to Public Ex-chequer F 31.15crs [Previous year F 30.17 crs]

iii. Net worth F320.44crs [Previous year ¥ 280.22 crs]
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12. INVESTMENT IN MUTUAL FUNDS

As in the case of earlier years, in respect of operational funds temporarily available, the
Corporation continued to invest them in Debt based liquid schemes of mutual funds and
fixed deposits. During the year under review, the particulars of investments in, and
redemptions from, fixed deposits and mutual funds respectively are as under :-

Table-09 ( ¥ in crores)
Particulars Opening Deposited / Matured / Balance as on
balance Invested During redeemed 31.03.2020
01.04.2019 the year
Fixed deposits | 177.42 273.09 177.42 273.09
Mutual funds 210.97 23,235.68 23,446.65 NIL
TOTAL 388.39 23,508.77 23,624.07 273.09

13.  OTHER INCOME

The particulars of other income earned on sale of services, investment of its short term
and long term funds in mutual and fixed deposits of banks and from other sources are as

under:-
Table-10 (T in crores)
SIL. Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
No.
(A) | Income from sale of services.
a. Liquor Trade Data charges 2.63 2.44 2.23
b. Authorization charges 0.23 0.34 0.70
c. Penalty for non-utilization of 2.42 1.86 3.08
escorts

Total (A) 5.28 4.64 6.01

(B) | Income from fixed deposit and
mutual funds-

a. Int on Fixed Deposit

. 21.34 16.66 13.84
b. Dividend from mutual fund 6.20 R.47 5 94
Total (B) 27.54 25.13 19.78
(¢) | Income from Other Sources
a. Demurrage Fees 16.60 13.31 11.75
b. Interest 2.40 0.41 0.36
c. Others 5.69 3.72 8.40
24.69 17.44 20.51
Grand Total (A) + (B) + (C) 57.51 47.21 46.30

Annual Report 2019-20
141




/ B

PRIVILEGE FEE (% in Crores)

12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00

2015-16  2016-17 2017-18  2018-19 2019-20

ANNUAL SALES PER EMPLOYEE (T in Crores)

75.04

65.75

56.30
49.84
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Admin & Gen. Expenses as a % to Sales turn over

0.47

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19  2019-20

NET WORTH (% in Crores)

254.82 280.23

2015-16  2016-17 2017-18 2018-19  2019-20
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14. DIVIDEND

under review on the Paid up Share Capital of Rs. 12.00 crores.

15. CONTRIBUTION TO PUBLIC EXCHEQUER

During the year under review, the Corporation contributed a sum of F 31.15 crs to the
exchequer of Central and State Government as under.

Table-11 - Contribution to Public Exchequer

( T in crores)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18

a. Privilege fee paid 12.00 12.00 12.00
b. Corporate Tax 19.15 18.17 1591
Total 31.15 30.17 27.91

16. HUMAN CAPITAL

As on 31.03.2020, the total man-power of the Corporation stood at 370. The breakup

of man power was as under:-

Table-12
a. Officers and staff (in Nos)
Particulars Officers Staff Total
Deputed 56 261 317
Contract / Consultancy 09 44 53
Total 65 305 370
b. Male & Female Employees (in Nos.)
Particulars Male Female Total
Deputed 310 07 317
Contract / Consultancy 39 14 53
Total 349 21 370

®

(Bt

Your Directors recommended a Dividend of Rs. 2.40 crores (i.e @ 20 % ) for the year
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PROFIT AFTER TAX (Rs. in Crores)

B
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2017-18
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Segment-wise market share of top 20 brands during 2019-20 in %
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Employee Training related information

Type of Training : Number of Employees covered
o In-House Training programmes : NIL

o External Training programmes  : 45

o Total number of man-days covered : 191 days

EMPLOYER - EMPLOYEE RELATION

During the year under review the employer-employee relation in the Corporation continued
to be Peaceful, Cordial and Harmonious. The Corporation continued to give thrust for
training and development of the employees.

CONSTRUCTION OF NEW OFFICE-CUM-GODOWNS AND SHIFTING OF
DEPOTS FROM THE RENTED DEPOTS TO CORPORATION’S OWN DEPOTS.

During the year 2019-20, as many as six new office-cum-godowns were constructed at
the following locations :

Vijayapura  Kalaburgi, K.G.Halli (Bangalore)
Sagar Chamarajanagar Byatarayanapura (Bangalore)

Depots located in rented building at Kalaburgi, Vijayapura, Chamarajanagar, Sagar, have
been shifted to the Corporation’s own buildings and have become operational during the
year. Other godowns at seven other places viz. Bidar, Chitradurga, Haveri, Hubballi,
Hassan and K.G.Halli (Bangalore) are under construction and expected to be completed
in the year 2020-21. Action has been initiated to acquire suitable land for construction of
Godowns at Sira, Kundapura and Udupi through the respective Deputy Commissioners
of the District.

IT IMPLEMENTATION

KSBCL is one of the front runners in IT implementation in Government Sector. The
Corporation has implemented digital receipts and payments from all its clients retailers
(receipts) and the payments are made to the Distilleries thrice a week. These receipts and
payments are completely system driven without any manual interference.

The Corporation has tied up with 8 Prominent Nationalized / Private Banks for our retailers
to make payment through their net-banking called e-payment mode without any time
restrictions and free of charge.

For the Retailers who do not maintain account with these 8 Banks, and the Corporation
made arrangements by which Retailers can remit the amount through RTGS/NEFT/IMPS/
Funds Transfer to KSBCL through the allotted virtual account Ids from their Bank
accounts.
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For the implementation of track and Trace technology, the Corporation has introduced
Barcode scanning of all the IML & BEER Boxes thru High end Hand held Scanners
while in warding such stock to our Depots. This will help us to monitor the expired and
slow moving stock, apart from keeping track of accurate stock of goods available in
Depots at any given point of time.

Corporation has also introduced barcode Scanning while delivering the invoiced Goods
to licensees, so that the system ensures the exact number and quantity of material invoiced
only is taken out of the Godown. Further, the scanning will ensure that in respect of Beer
items , the expired stock is not delivered and also ensure that the stock which is expiring
within the next 15 days are also not delivered to the licensee. Enough Highend Hand held
scanners are provided to each of the depots.

All Depots are equipped with robust CCTV surveillance system, with enough Cameras
to cover the entire Depot space from inside and all exit points, to keep a watch over the
stock movement.

To achieve the continual improvement and customer appreciation, and regularly updating
the technology. All the servers and Desktops available at Depots and Corporate Office
are secured by antivirus software. All the depots and Head Office are provided with
exclusive email facility. The Corporation has ensured to replace all the old hardware
items available at HO and Depots, which have completed their active life span with new
one. All the hardware and software are brought either under warranty or under AMC.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information, required under sec134 (2) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 were furnished as under:-

a. Conservation of Energy: The Corporation, being a trading concern, is consuming
power for the purpose of office use only.

b. Technology absorption: The Corporation, being a trading concern, has not availed any
technology to the extent required for the efficient use of the system in the Head Office and
Depots.

c. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: The Corporation neither utilized nor earned
any Foreign Exchange.

BOARD MEETINGS

During the Financial Year 2019-20, Five Board meetings were held on the following dates:
29.06.2019/ 21.08.2019 / 24.09.2019 /27.12.2019 and 21.03.2020.
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23. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on date the Board of the Corporation consisting of the following Directors:

;I(‘) NAME DESIGNATION FROM TO
01 [ SRILS.N.PRASAD, IAS, CHAIRMAN 21.09.2013 | TILL DATE

02 [ SRILANIL KUMAR JHA, IAS | MANAGING DIRECTOR | 13.06.2018 | 23.04.2019
03 [ DR.EKROOP CAUR, IAS MANAGING DIRECTOR | 09.05.2019 | 01.07.2019

DIRECTOR 19.08.2019 | TILL DATE
04 [ DR. P.C.JAFFER, IAS MANAGING DIRECTOR | 01.07.2019 | TILL DATE
05 [ SRI.V.YASHVANTHA, DIRECTOR 20.07.2018 | 30.04.2020
06 [ DR.LOKESH.M, IAS DIRECTOR 28.05.2020 | TILL DATE

24, DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Your Directors state that:

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31* March 2020, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation and
there are no material departures from the same.

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Corporation at the end of the Financial Year
ended 31* March, 2020 and of the profit of the Corporation for that year.

c¢) Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 have been taken for
safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities.

d) The Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

e) The Directors have laid down Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the Company
and such Internal Financial Controls are adequate and operating effectively.

f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

25. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The provisions of the Companies Act, regarding constitution of Audit Committee is not
applicable to the Corporation. However, the Board of the Directors at its 46™ Board
Meeting held on 07.08.2013, constituted the Audit Committee, suo-moto, for the purpose
of reviewing the Internal Audit Reports, Statutory Audit Reports & CAG Audit Reports
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30.
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and for such other matters as may be referred to it by the Board of Director, from time to
time. The following are the Members of the Audit Committee:

a)  Sri.l.S.N.Prasad, IAS - Chairman
(Chairman of the Corporation)

b) Dr.P.CJaffer, IAS - Member
(Managing Director)

c) Dr.Ekroop Caur, IAS - Member
(Director)

During the year under review, 02 Audit Committee Meetings were held on 21.08.2019
and 21.03.2020.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

As the Government of Karnataka appoints its Senior Officers as the Managing Director
/ Directors of the Corporation, the Remuneration payable to the Managing Director
Directors are fixed by Government of Karnataka. However, Directors /Part time Directors
except Managing Director are paid a Sitting Fee of Rs.2,000/- each per meeting for Board
/ Committee Meetings attended by them.

FIXED DEPOSITS
The Corporation has not accepted any Fixed Deposits from the public.
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Corporation has in place adequate internal Financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements. During the year under review, no reportable material weakness in
the design or operation were observed.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Corporation has in place adequate Risk Management Infrastructure capable of
addressing Risks such as Financial, Credit , Market, Liquidity, Security, Property etc.,.
The Corporation’s Management Systems, Organizational Structure, Processes, Standards
governs how to conduct business of the Corporation and Manages Associated Risks.

COMPLIANCES UNDER RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2005

The Corporation is the public authority under Sec.2 (h) of Right to Information Act,
2005. Accordingly, the provisions of the said Act are promptly being complied with.

In order to hasten up the supply of information / reply to the applicants under RTI Act,
the Corporation decentralized the whole process by appointing Company Secretary as
Public Information Officer for Head Office and all the Depot Managers — both IML &
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Spirit Depots — as Public Information Officers for their respective Depots. This enables
the interested applicants to submit their requests for information under RTI Act and get
their reply / information with least delay. The Corporation has also revised the information
ason 31.03.2020 u/s 4(1) (a) & 4(1) (b) of RTT Act, 2005 and hosted on the web site.

The status of applications received seeking information under RTI Act and appeals received
during 2019-20 are furnished here under:-

A. Applications received seeking information:-

SL. Particulars Nos.
No.

1 No. of applications pending at the beginning of the year NIL (NIL)
11 No. of applications received seeking information 54 (29)
i1 | No. of applications disposed off during the year 54 (29)

iv | No. of applications pending for disposal at the end of the year NIL (NIL)

V | Fees & Cost collected and remitted to KSBCL a/c (Rs.) 1962 (3534)

* Figures shown in bracket relates to previous year of the corresponding period.

B. Appeals
SL Particulars Nos.
No.
1 No. of appeals pending at the beginning of the year NIL (NIL)
11 No. of appeals received during the year NIL (NIL)
111 | No. of appeals disposed off during the year NIL (NIL)
1v. | No. of appeals pending at the end of the year NIL (NIL)

* Figures shown in bracket relates to previous year of the corresponding period.

As required under the Act, the necessary information for preparation of Annual Report
for the year 2019-20 has been furnished in Form I, 11, III, IV & V to the Government.

31. SEXUAL HARASEMENT OF WOMEN AT THE WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT 2013:

In terms of the provisions of the aforesaid Act, the Corporation has constituted internal
Complaint Committee to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All
the employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.
During the year under review, there were no cases filed under the said Act.
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33.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE MEETING (CSR)

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee has been constituted as required under the
Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 among other things, to formulate CSR Policy
indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Corporation which has been approved by
the Board. The CSR Policy may be accessed on the Corporation’s website www.ksbcl.com.
The following are the Members of the CSR Committee:

a) Sri.I.S.N.Prasad, IAS - Chairman
(Chairman of the Corporation)

b) Dr.P.C.Jaffer, IAS - Member
(Managing Director)

C) Dr.Lokesh.M, IAS - Member
(Director)

During the year under review, 02 CSR Committee Meetings were held on 24.09.2019
and 21.03.2020.

During the year the Corporation had identified the following areas relating to Health
Care and to provided assistance to various Hospitals / Institutions under CSR towards
Establishment of Operation Theatres, ICU and Life saver medical equipments required
for transplantation of liver, and for providing Mid-day Meals to the students & also Text
Books, Note Books, uniforms & stitching charges and shoes etc., to school children for
the Academic Year 2019-20.

The Corporation would also undertake other activities in compliance with the Scheduled
VII of the Companies Act.

During the year under review, Corporation has contributed Rs.100.00 Lakhs which is
slightly more than 2% of the Average Profits of the of the Corporation for the preceding
three financial years for spending under CSR activities of the Corporation for the year
2019-20. The total amount available for spending under CSR activities for the Financial
Year 2019-20 was Rs.1,00,87,630/- including unspent balance amount of Rs. 87,630/-
which was carried forward from previous Financial Year.

SETTINGUP OF CSR MONITORING CELL:

As required under Section 135 of Companies Act 2013 and Rules 5(2) of the Companies
(Corporate Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014 the CSR Committee has setup a Monitoring
Cell called CSR Monitoring Cell during the year under review with the following as
Members;

d) Executive Director (F&A) - Member
e) Executive Director (O) - Member
f) Executive Director (MI&INFRA) - Member
g) Manager (Compilation) Convener
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CSR Committee of the Corporation has entrusted CSR Monitoring Cell, inter-alia, with
the responsibility of ensuring CSR Programmes / activities to be undertaken by the
Corporation shall be in conformity with the Schedule VII to the Companies Act 2013 and
CSR Policy of the Corporation. As per the Mandate given by the CSR Committee, the
CSR Monitoring Cell would receive applications / proposals from the beneficiary
institutions from time to time and select the beneficiaries as per CSR Rules and guidelines
laid down and recommend the proposals to the CSR Committee for approving the
beneficiaries and the appropriate Financial assistance for them depending upon the
availability of the funds under CSR programmes. Further, CSR Monitoring Cell would
also periodically evaluate and monitor the progress made by the beneficiary institutions
and submit a report to CSR Committee with regard to the projects / activities undertaken
by the beneficiary institutions with the Financial Assistance extended by the Corporation
from time to time.

The Annual Report on CSR activities for the Financial Year 2019-20 is as under:

A brief outline of the Company’s CSR
01 | Policy including overview of projects or
programs proposed to be undertaken and
a reference to the web-link to the CSR
Policy and projects and programs

As stated above

02 | Composition of the CSR Committee The CSR Committee Consist of

1) Sri.I.S.N.Prasad, IAS Chariman ,

2) Dr.P.C.Jaffer, IAS Managing Director
3) Sri. Lokesh.M, IAS as Members of the

Committee
03 | Average Net profits of the Company for | 2019-20: Rs.62.44 crs
The Last three Financial Years 2018-19: Rs.46.29 crs

2017-18: Rs.38.96 crs

Total : Rs. 147.69 crs

Average : Rs. 49.23 crs

04 | Prescribed CSR expenditure Rs. 0.98 Crores

(2% of the amount as in item 3 above) (Total amount available for spending during
FY 2019-20 is Rs.1,00,87,630/- including
unspent balance amount of Rs.87,630/- carried
forward from the previous year.

05 | Details of CSR spent during the Financial

Year
a) Total amount spent for the FY Rs. 91,47,128/-
b) Amount unspent, if any, Rs. 9,40,502/-*

¢) Manner in which the amount spent
during the Financial Year is
detailed below:
The amount approved by the Board
for spending under CSR activities has
been provided directly to the eligible
beneficiaries as approved by the CSR
Committee / Board.
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* A sum of Rs. 9.40.502/- being the unspent amount for the FY- 2019-20 has been transferred to
a special account viz., “KSBCL CSR Unspent Balance Account” opened with public sector bank
for spending under CSR activities to be undertaken by the Corporation along with the amount to
be allocated for the Financial Year 2020-21.

The details of the CSR amount spent during the Financial Year 2019-20 are as under:

SI.| CSR | Sector in Project of | Amount | Amount spent | Cumulative | Amount spent Direct or
No | Project | which the program outlay on the Projects | Expenditur | through Implementing
OR | projectis (1) Local (Budget) or Programs e upto the Agency
Activity | covered |Area or other | Project or [ Sub Heads: reporting
identifie (2) Specify | Program | (1) Direct period
d the State and wise Expenditure on
District Projects or
where Programs
projects or (2)Over heads
programs
was
undertaken
DONATED TO
01 | Health |Promoting| Bengaluru a) Rs.85,75,000/- a)M/s.  Gastroenterology
/ Science and Organ
Preventin Transplantation Center,
g health Bengaluru
care
AND
b) Dr.Hardikar Bharath
Education b) Rs.5,72,128/- Seva Dala School,
Bengaluru, for providing
Mid-day Meals, Books,
uniforms etc., to the
students.

A sum of Rs. 9.40.502/- being the unspent amount for the FY- 2019-20 has been transferred to a
special account viz., “KSBCL CSR Unspent Balance Account” opened with public sector bank
for spending under CSR activities to be undertaken by the Corporation along with the amount to
be allocated for the Financial Year 2020-21.

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

“The implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in Compliance with the CSR Objectives
and Policy of the Corporation.”

-Sd- -Sd-
DR P C JAFFER, IAS I S N PRASAD, IAS
MANAGING DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN
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34. COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

Review Certificate / Non-review Certificate / NIL Comments as may be received from
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, under Sec.143 (6) (b) of the Companies
Act, 2013, on the Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended 31* March 2020 will be
tabled at the AGM.

35.  EXPLANATION / COMMENTS OF THE BOARD ON THE QUALIFICATION/
RESERVATION MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS

As required Under Sub Section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013, the
explanation / comments to be furnished by the Board in respect of the observations, if
any, made by the Statutory Auditors will be tabled as an addendum to
the Director’s Report.

36. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

Extract of the Annual Return of the Company as required Under Section 92(3) of the
Companies Act 2013 is annexed herewith as Annexure — 11 to this report.

37. ANNUAL REPORT:

Annual Report containing inter-alia Audited Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report, Auditors’
Report and other important information is circulated to the members and others entitled
thereto. Annual Report is displayed on the Corporation’s website www.ksbcl.com.

38. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude and thanks to Government
of Karnataka, particularly, the officials of Finance Department and the Excise Department.
Our thanks are due to our customers and vendors for their continued support during the
year. We express our appreciation to the Bankers for their continued support to the
operations of the Corporation.

The co-operation extended by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Principal
Accountant General (Economic & Revenue Sector) Karnataka, the Statutory Auditors of
the Corporation and the Internal Auditors need special mention and the Directors
acknowledge the same.

We place on record our appreciation for the valuable contribution made by our employees
at all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board,

-Sd-
PLACE: BENGALURU I S N PRASAD, IAS
DATE: 01.09.2020 CHAIRMAN
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ANNEXURE -1 TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S REPORT

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on Financial Year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. | CIN U01551KA2003SGC032033
2. | Registration Date 02.06.2003
3. | Name of the Company | M/s. Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Ltd.,
4. | Category/Sub-category | Private Limited Company — limited by shares
of the Company Government Company
5. | Address of the M/s. Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Ltd.,
Registered office & 4th Floor, TTMC Building, '"A" Block
contact details BMTC Building, K.H. Road, Shanthinagar
Bangalore, 560027, Karnataka
INDIA
Phone # 080- 22483636 /
Fax # 22483645 /22113106
e-mail ID : homail@ksbcl.com
6. | Whether listed -NO-
company
7. | Name, Address & M/s . BgSE Financial Services Limited,
contact details of the No.51, “Stock Exchange Towers”
Registrar & Transfer 1% Cross, J.C.Road,
Agent, if any. Bengaluru — 560 027
Karnataka
Phone : 080 41575234

IL. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business
activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of'the | % to total turnover of the
No. | products / services Product/service | company

1 Canalization of Liquor and
Spirit in Karnataka State as per
the Excise Policy of the
Government of Karnataka

- 100 %
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
Nil

Iv. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of
Total Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the %
Shareholders year[As on 1™ April 2019] year[As on 31-March-2020] Change
Demat Physical | Total % of Demat Physical | Total % of ﬁurmg
Total Total the year
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF
b) Central Govt

¢) State Govt(s) 119500 NIL 1,19,500 |  99.60 119500 NIL | 1,19,500 | 99.60 NIL
d) Bodies Corp.
e) Banks / FI

f) Any other MD NIL 250 250 0.20 NIL 250 250 0.20 NIL
Director

NIL 250 250 0.20 NIL 250 250 0.20
Total 119500 500 1,20,000 | 100% 119500 500 1,20,000 | 100% NIL
shareholding of
Promoter (A)

B. Public
Shareholding NIL
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt
d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) FlIs

h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

1) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(1):-
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2. Non-
Institutions

NIL

a) Bodies Corp.

1) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

1) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others
(specify)

NIL

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies -
DR

Sub-total
B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
B)=B)(1)+
B)2)

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

NIL

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

B) Shareholding of Promoter-

Karnataka

SN | Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year | % change
Name year in
shareholdi
No. of % of total | %of Shares| No. of % of total | %of ng during
Shares Shares of | Pledged / | Shares |Shares of the| Shares the year
the encumbere company | Pledged/
company | d to total encumber
shares ed to total
shares
01 | Government of | 1,20,000 100% -—- 1,20,000 100% -- --

157

Annual Report 2019-20



(Bt

) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
— There was no change.

SN | Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

No. of % of total No. of | % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): Not Applicable

SN [ For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders beginning during the year

of the year

No. of % of No. of shares| % of total

shares total shares of the
shares of company
the
company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | Shareholding of each Directors and | Shareholding at the Cumulative

each Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding during
of the year the
year
No. of % oftotal | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

Annual Report 2019-20

153



J

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued

but not due for payment. NIL

(Bt

Secured
Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i1) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

1) Principal Amount

i1) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD Name of MD Total
Dr.Ekroop Dr.P.C.Jaffer, Amount
Caur, IAS IAS
For the period For the period
from from 01.07.2019
09.05.2019 to
01.07.2019
Salary fixed Salary fixed by
by the GoK the GoK
1 Gross salary Managing Managing TOTAL
Director / Director / Manager
Whole time Whole time
Director / Director
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the NIL T 75,705/- - < 75,705/-
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s - -
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under - -
section 17(3) Income- tax Act,
1961 B
2 Stock Option - -
3 Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission - ) -
- as % of profit )
- others, specify... )
5 Others, please specify - -
Total (A) NIL T 175,705/- ) T 75,705/-
Ceiling as per the Act - - -
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Remuneration to other directors —
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SN

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total
Amount

Chairman &
Director
Sri.L.S.N.Prasad,
TIAS

Excise Commissioner &
Director
Sri.V.Yashavantha, IAS

Director

Dr. Ekroop Caur,

IAS

Independent
Directors

Fee for attending
board committee
meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

NIL

Other Non-Executive
Directors

Fee for attending
board /committee
meetings

Rs.12,000/-

Rs.6,000/-

Rs.8,000/-

Rs.26,000/-

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per
the Act

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/

MANAGER/WTD

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

CS

CFO

Total

Gross salary

T 13,57,592/-

NIL

< 13,57,592/-

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the

Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,

1961

Stock Option

W

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...

Others, please specify

(reimbursement of medical,
telephone, Conveyance etc.,)

Conveyance

T 3,259/-
NIL
< 87,871/-

T 3,259/-
NIL
< 87,871/-

Total

T 14,48,722

T 14,48,722/-
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made,
Companies Description | Penalty / [RD/ if any (give
Act Punishment/ | NCLT/ Details)
Compounding | COURT]
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty

Punishment
Compounding

-Sd-
PLACE: BENGALURU I SN PRASAD, IAS
DATE: 01.09.2020 CHAIRMAN
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED

ADDENDUM TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE SHARE HOLDERS

FOR THE FY : 2019-20

Explanations/Comments of the Directors to the Qualifications made
by the Statutory Auditors in Revised Audit Report for FY : 2019-20

SL

Other financial assets

The Company has accounted
refund claims pertaining to
GST paid on privilege fees
for Rs.432.00 lakhs despite
its claim stands rejected by
the GST Department and

No. Qualifications Explanations
I | Qualified Opinion :- KSBCL is a Govemnment of Karnataka(GOK)
Basis for Qualified | undertaking established during 2003 for the purpose
Opinion of channelizing liquor/beer/rectified spirit for the
entire state of Karnataka. In view of the special
Note No.9 : privilege, the GOK fixed privilege fee by issue of

Government order in exercise of the powers
conferred under section 24 of the Karnataka Excise
Act, 1965 read with Rule 8 of the Karnataka Excise
Rules, 1968(Sale of Indian & Foreign Liquors)
Rules, 1968. This fee is applicable for the license
issued in CL-11.

Till July 2016, the Corporation was not paying any

appeal filed s peqding Service Tax on the Privilege fee paid to the GOK.
before Commissioner | During July, 2016 the Service Tax authorities
Appeals. Hence Profit for | demanded Service Tax on the Privilege fee under the

the year 2019-20 and Other
financial assets stands are
overstated by Rs. 432.00
lakhs.

provisions of the Finance Act, 1994. Since, there
was ambiguity on the applicability of the Service
Tax on Privilege fee paid, the Corporation sought the
opinion of the Advocates on this issue.

Advocates offered their opinion as under:-

“Privilege fee paid by the Corporation is a
consideration for the service/privilege provided by
the State Government, in allowing the Corporation
to distribute liquor in the State of Karnataka and the
same would thus be liable to Service Tax on and
with effect from 1" April, 2016 ( as the said services
by the Government provided prior to 01.04.2016
were falling in the negative list), in the light of the
provisions of section 68 of Finance Act, read with
Notification 30/2012 — ST dated 20.06.2012 as
amended”.

As per the opinion offered by the Advocates, the
Corporation was remitting the applicable Service
Tax on the Privilege fee being paid to GOK since
April-2016.

1)
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Subsequently, on introduction of GST in place of
Service Tax w.e.f. 01 July 2017, the Corporation
sought for the opinion of the Advocates, on
‘applicability of GST’ on privilege fee paid to GOK.

Advocates opined that: ‘by virtue of Notification
issued by Central Government, bearing no. 13/2017-
Central Tax (Rate) dated 28.06.2017 u/s 9(3) of the
CGST Act, 2017, KSBCL being a business entity
located in the taxable territory and receiving the
services of Grant of license or renewal of license
rendered by the State Government would be liable
for payment of GST on ‘Privilege fee’ paid by the
Corporations to the State Government‘. Based on
this opinion the Corporation had remitted the GST
on privilege fee.

Further, the union Government, while presenting the
Finance Bill (No.2), 2019 in the parliament,
introduced a special provision under clause 117 for
retrospective exemption of Service Tax on service by
way of grant of liquor license. It is laid down that
‘No’ service tax shall be levied or collected in
respect of taxable service provided or agreed to be
provided by the State government by way of grant of
liquor license, against consideration in the form of
license fee or application fee during the period
commencing from 1% April 2016 and ending with
30™ June 2017 (both days inclusive).

In view of the same, the Corporation had submitted
application for refund of Rs.2,26,94,178-00 being the
Service Tax paid on Privilege fee for the period from
01.04.2016 to 30.06.2017 including interest
amounting to Rs.1,94,178-00 on 11.11.2019. The
Corporation received total refund of Rs.2,26,94,178-
00 from the department on 02.05.2020.

Ministry of Finance(GOI), had issued a Notification
No. 25/2019-Central Tax (Rate) dated 30™
September, 2019  wherein based on the
recommendations of the council, the Union
Government notified that “Service provided by the
State Governments by way of grant of alcoholic
liquor licence, against consideration in the form of
license fee or application fee or by whatever name it
is called shall be treated neither as a supply of goods
nor a supply of service
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It is clear that, it cannot be the intention of the
Parliament to not to levy Service tax for the period
from April-2016 to June 2017 and not to levy GST
only from October-2019 onwards and leaving out the
period in between.

Based on the above facts and in view of the
exemption available for ‘GST on liquor
license(privilege fee)’, Applications were filed with
The Deputy Commissioner of Central Tax, South
Division-Bangalore for claiming refund of GST
amounting to 34,32,00,000-00 for the period from
01.07.2017 to 30.06.2019. However, the Deputy
Commissioner rejected these refund applications.

Hence, the Corporation had preferred an appeal
before the Commissioner of Central Tax (Appeals)
against the order of the Deputy Commissioner of
Central Tax, South Division-Bangalore. As the
refund of Service tax amounting to Rs.2,26,94,178-
00 was considered by the department, it is certain
that the Company will receive the refund amount of
Rs.4,32,00,000-00 towards GST paid on privilege
fee based on the decision of the GST Council.
Therefore, the same is accounted as income and also
as ‘Receivable from GOI’ under the head Current
Assets—Other Financial Assets.

These facts are clearly disclosed in the explanatory
notes under Note No:19-Other Income in the
financials.

Place: Bengaluru
Date : 22.10.2020

-Sd-
LI.S.N. PRASAD, IAS
Chairman
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENT OF KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED,
BANGALORE, FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020.

The preparation of Financial Statements of Karnataka State Beverages Corporation
Limited, Bangalore, for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management
of the Company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the Financial
Statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated: 20 October 2020 which supersedes their
earlier Audit Report dated- 01 September 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Karnataka State Beverages Corporation
Limited, for the year ended 31 March 2020 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of
the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of revisions made to the statutory auditor’s report, to give effect to some of my
audit observation raised during supplementary audit, I have no further comments to offer upon
or supplement to the statutory auditors’ report under Section 143(6) (b) of Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

SD/-
(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
PRINCIAPL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
AUDIT-I
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
Bengaluru
Date : 22.10.2020
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M/s Vishnu Rajendra & Co.
Chartered Accountants # 515, 3rd Floor, 7th Cross
Jeevan Bhima Nagar,
Bengaluru - 560 008
Tel : 080-4375 05040
E-mail : tom@pvrc.co.in

REVISED INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Karnataka State Beverages
Corporation Limited(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement
of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Financial Statements”)and submitted
our report on September 01, 2020. Subsequently the audit report has undergone revision in the
light of observations made by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India and this report
supersedes our earlier report dated September 01, 2020

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for qualified
opinionsection of our report, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended(Ind
AS), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the State of Affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2020, its Profit and the total Comprehensivelncome, Changes in Equity
and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
Note No 9 -Other financial assets

The Company has accounted refund claims pertaining to GST paid on privilege fees for
Rs 432 lakhs despite its claim stands rejected by the GST Department and appeal filed is pending
before Commissioner Appeals. Hence Profit for the year 2019-20 and Other financial assets
stands are overstated by Rs. 432.00 lakh.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards

N A~ Annual Report 2019-20
166
\__



(Bt

are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements

Emphasis of Matter

1 We draw attention to the Note No. 31 to the financial statements which describes the
matters related to the outcome of the various pending litigations against the company by
Income Tax, Service tax and VAT Authorities.

2 We draw attention to Note No: 9 — Other Financial Assets. It includes Rs.35.89 lakh
receivable from KIADB towards expenditure incurred on construction of the building.
KSBCL acquired land for the construction of its building at Bidar from KIADB and the
building was constructed as per the building plan approved by KIADB. Subsequently, it
was noticed that KIADB has issued the plan approval without taking into account the
norms of the adjacent Air Force area authorities. As a result, the constructed partial
structure was demolished and cost of the Construction of Rs.42.15 lakh was claimed
(later revised to Rs.35.89 lakh) from KIADB, which has not been accepted by KIADB
after discussing the same in its Board. However, the Company is still following-up with
KIADB for the claim.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the matters stated above
Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined
the matters described below to be the Key Audit Matters to be communicated in our report

Due to the impact of Corona Virus, wewere constrained not to gather audit evidence in
person/ physically/ through discussions and personal interactions with the officials of the Company
and so we have resorted to formulate modified audit procedures. In this matter we have been
guided by the ICAI Accounting and Auditing Advisory issued by the ICAI during March 2020,
in formulating suitable alternative approaches.Also we have tried to identify and assess the risk
of material misstatements and materiality in planning and performing the audit. Further there
was no instance requiring a revision of the materiality in any areas of audit in assessing the
financial impact and their reasonable estimation.As per SA 580 we have obtained written
representations from the management regarding the various estimates and assumptions from the
management.
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Wherever physical access was not possible, necessary records/ reports/ documents/
certificates were made available to us by the Company through digital medium, emails and
remote access to other relevant application software. To this extent, the audit process was carried
out on the basis of such documents, reports and records made available to us which were relied
upon as audit evidence for conducting the audit and reporting for the current period.So, our audit
procedures had to be modified to carry out the audit remotely. The details of the modified audit
procedures are listed below.

* Verified the application of the accounting software of the company electronically through
remote access/emails wherever physical access was not possible.

¢ Carried out verification of scanned copies of the documents, deeds, certificates, and the
related records made available to us through emails and remote access over secure network
of the Company.

* Making enquiries and gathering necessary audit evidence through dialogues and
discussions over emails and similar communication channels.

* Resolution of our audit observations through the electronic medium instead of a face-to-
face interaction with the designated authorities.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report
including Annexure to Board’s Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance(including Other Comprehensive
Income), Changes in Equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as
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amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1)
of'the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
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exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in

(1) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(1) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified
in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order to the extent applicable.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the company as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations given to us, in the “Annexure B” on the
directions and additional directions issued by the Comptroller and Audit General of
India.
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(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(b) Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for qualified
opinionsection of our report, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books;

(©) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for qualified
opinionsection of our report, in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply
with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended;

(e) Being a Government company, pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 5th
June 2015 1ssued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions
of sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to this
company.

(H) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure C”.

(2) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014(as amended), in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2020on its
financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note No.31

1. The Company has made provision in its financial statements, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long
term contracts including derivative contracts; and

1. There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

for VISHNU RAJENDRAN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 004741S

CA Tom Joseph FCA

Partner

Membership number: 201502
Bangalore

October 20, 2020
UDIN:20201502AAAABL1377
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditor’s Report to the members
of the Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we report the
following:

(1) In respect of the company’s fixed assets

a ['he Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, includin
g g
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets
by which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner. In accordance with this
programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity
of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets.

(©) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all immovable
properties of the company shown under the fixed assets schedule are held in the
name of the Company.

(11) Purchases are accounted to the extent of actual quantity sold. Inventories held at the depot
which are not sold has not been accounted in books of accounts of the company. In order to
ensure the inventory held is in accordance with records of the company, the management appoints
Chartered Accountant firms to verify the stock at various depots on a monthly basis. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable, and the discrepancies noticed were not
material.

(1i1) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on representations
made by the management, the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act
in the year under audit.

(iv)The company has not given any loans, investments or guarantees to which the provisions of
section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act,2013 apply. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the order is
not applicable.

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable

(vi)According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of the business carried out by the Company.

(vil) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) On the basis of our examination of books of accounts, the Company has generally been
regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
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Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Excise duty,duty of
Customs , Service Tax, Value added tax, Goods and Services tax,Cess and other material

statutory dues applicable to it during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax,
Excise duty, duty of Customs, Service Tax, Value added tax, Goods and Services tax, Cess
and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31 March 2020, for a period of more than six

months from the date they became payable.

(Bt

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the following statutory dues of
service tax, Income tax, KVAT and Provident Fund have not been deposited by the Company
on account of matters pending before appropriate authorities:

SL | Name of the Statute Nature of Amount (X | Period for Forum where dispute is
No Disputed in Lakhs ) | which the pending
. Claims amount relates
1 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 4.97 | 2003-04 High Court
2 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 12,790.60 | 2008-09 Supreme Court
3 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 25,991.25 1 2009-10 Supreme Court
4 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 31,339.30 | 2010-11 Supreme Court
5 Income Tax Act, 1961 [ Income tax 36,326.74 | 2011-12 Supreme Court
6 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 185.67 | 2012-13 Supreme Court
7 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 406.09 | 2014-15 Before ITAT & CIT- Appeals
8 Income Tax Act, 1961 [ Income tax 268.62 | 2016-17 Before CIT(Appeals)
9 Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 1,132.53 | 07/2003 to CESTAT
margin money 03/2006
10 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 4,125.03 | 04/2006 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2007
11 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 324.89 | 10/2007 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2008
12 [ Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 2,847.02 | 10/2008 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2009
13 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 4,322.08 [ 10/2009 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2010
14 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 2,086.78 | 10/2010 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2011
15 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 124.22 | 10/2011 to Commissioner of  Central
margin money 09/2012 Excise (Appeals) Bangalore
16 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 837.49 | 04/2014 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2016
17 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 1,194.77 | 10/2016 to Commissioner of Central Tax,
margin money 06/2017 Bangalore South
18 | Finance Act, 1994 Service  Tax 70.72 | 04/2014 to Commissioner of Central Tax
/GST on 06/2017
Escort Penalty
19 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 573.20 | 07/2012 to Commissioner of Central Tax
slow moving 06/2017

stock penalty
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20 | Provident Fund Provident 9.41 | 2008-09 & Provident Fund Appellate
Fund Dues 2010-11 Tribunal

21 | KVAT H Forms 130.08 | 2013-17 Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal
related

(vii)) Based on our audit procedures we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted
in repayment of loans, borrowings from any financial institution, banks, government or
debenture holders during the year.

(ix)  The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph
3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge, we report that no material fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the provisions
of section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as per Notification No. GSR
463 (E) dated 5th June 2015. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the order is not applicable.

(xi1)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xii1)) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

a) The company has complied with the provisions of Sec 188 ofthe Act, wherever applicable,
for all transactions with the related parties

b) The provisions of Sec 177 of the Act, are not applicable to the Company during the year
under audit

(xiv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
Paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order
is not applicable.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

for VISHNU RAJENDRAN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 004741S

CA Tom Joseph FCA
Partner
Membership number: 201502
Bangalore
October 20, 2020 UDIN: 20201502AAAABL1377
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ANNEXURE B- Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013

Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Limited

SI. No | Directions Audit Comments

1| Whether the company has system in place | The system of Payroll is done in excel
to process all the accounting transactions | ¢oftware based on the pay scale and are
through  IT  system? If yes, the | eptered into Profit5SRM software and all the
implications of processing of accounting | other factors are mostly software driven.
transactions outside IT system on the | The Company is using two softwares for
integrity of the accounts along with the | Accounting Profit5SRM for Indian Made
financial implications, if any, may be | [ jquor and Axpert for Rectified Spirit and
stated the consolidation is done in Axpert.

2 | Whether there is any restructuring of an | There was no restructuring of existing loan
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off | or cases of waiver/write off to
to debts/loans/interest etc made by a | debts/loans/interest etc made by a lender to
lender to the company due to the | the company due to the company's inability
company's inability to repay the loan? If | to repay the loan.
yes, the financial impact maybe stated

3 | Whether funds received/receivable for
specific schemes from Central/State | There was no fund received for specific
agencies were properly accounted for/ | schemes from Central/State agencies
utilized as per its terms and conditions?

List the cases of deviation.

4 | Whether there is effective system for | Yes, there is effective system for recovery
recovery of dues. of dues.

5 | Examine the system of effective | There was no Loans/Grant-in-Aid/Subsidy
utilization = Loans/Grant-in-Aid/Subsidy. | during the year
List the cases of diversion of funds.

6 | If the audited entity has computerized its | All the areas such as financial accounting,
operations or part of it, assess and report, | sales accounting, personnel information,
how much of the data in the company is in | and  payroll, = Materials/  Inventory
electronic format. Which of the area such | Management have been computerized.
as accounting, sales personnel | However, accounting on Rectified Spirit is
information, pay roll, inventory etc., have | in different software.
been computerized and the company has | The Company has got well defined security
evolved proper security policy for | Policy for Data, Hardware & Software.
data/software/hardware?

for VISHNU RAJENDRAN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 004741S
CA Tom Joseph FCA
Partner
Membership number: 201502
Bangalore

October 20, 2020
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ANNEXURE C to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Karnataka
State Beverages Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with
our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI’’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
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reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
Management and Directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India..

for VISHNU RAJENDRAN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 004741S

CA Tom Joseph FCA
Partner
Membership number: 201502

Bangalore
October 20, 2020
UDIN: 20201502AAAABL1377
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M/s Vishnu Rajendra & Co.
Chartered Accountants # 515, 3rd Floor, 7th Cross
Jeevan Bhima Nagar,
Bengaluru - 560 008
Tel : 080-4375 05040
E-mail : tom@pvrc.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Karnataka State Beverages
Corporation Limited(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement
of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended(Ind AS), and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2020, its Profit
and the total Comprehensivelncome, Changes in Equity and its Cash Flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the Note No. 31 to the financial statements which describes the
matters related to the outcome of the various pending litigations against the company by Income
Tax, Service tax and VAT Authorities.

A @
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of the matters stated above
Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined
the matters described below to be the Key Audit Matters to be communicated in our report

Due to the impact of Corona Virus, wewere constrained not to gather audit evidence in
person/ physically/ through discussions and personal interactions with the officials of the Company
and so we have resorted to formulate modified audit procedures. In this matter we have been
guided by the ICAI Accounting and Auditing Advisory issued by the ICAI during March 2020,
in formulating suitable alternative approaches.Also we have tried to identify and assess the risk
of material misstatements and materiality in planning and performing the audit. Further there
was no instance requiring a revision of the materiality in any areas of audit in assessing the
financial impact and their reasonable estimation.As per SA 580 we have obtained written
representations from the management regarding the various estimates and assumptions from the
management.

Wherever physical access was not possible, necessary records/ reports/ documents/
certificates were made available to us by the Company through digital medium, emails and
remote access to other relevant application software. To this extent, the audit process was carried
out on the basis of such documents, reports and records made available to us which were relied
upon as audit evidence for conducting the audit and reporting for the current period.So, our audit
procedures had to be modified to carry out the audit remotely. The details of the modified audit
procedures are listed below.

¢ Verified the application of the accounting software of the company electronically
through remote access/emails wherever physical access was not possible.

¢ Carried out verification of scanned copies of the documents, deeds, certificates,
and the related records made available to us through emails and remote access
over secure network of the Company.

¢ Making enquiries and gathering necessary audit evidence through dialogues and
discussions over emails and similar communication channels.

¢ Resolution of our audit observations through the electronic medium instead of a
face-to-face interaction with the designated authorities.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure
to Board’s Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance(including Other Comprehensive
Income), Changes in Equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as
amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1)
ofthe Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in

(1) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(11) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the

Annual Report 2019-20
181




(Bt

Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified
in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order to the extent applicable.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the company as we considered appropriate and according
to the information and explanations given to us, in the “Annexure B” on the directions
and additional directions issued by the Comptroller and Audit General of India.

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(©) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended;

(e) Being a Government company, pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 5th June
2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-
section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to this company.

(H) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure C”.

(2) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014(as amended), in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2020on
its financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note No.31

ii. The Company has made provision in its financial statements, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long term contracts including derivative contracts; and

ii1.  There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

for VISHNU RAJENDRAN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 004741S

CA Tom Joseph FCA

Partner

Membership number: 201502
Bangalore

September 01, 2020
UDIN:20201502AAAABB6504
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditor’s Report to the members
of the Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we report the
following:

(1) In respect of the company’s fixed assets

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets
by which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner. In accordance with this
programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity
of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets.

(©) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all immovable
properties of the company shown under the fixed assets schedule are held in the
name of the Company.

(1)  Purchases are accounted to the extent of actual quantity sold. Inventories held at the
depot which are not sold has not been accounted in books of accounts of the company. In
order to ensure the inventory held is in accordance with records of the company, the
management appoints Chartered Accountant firms to verify the stock at various depots
on a monthly basis. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable, and the
discrepancies noticed were not material.

(111))  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on representations
made by the management, the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured
to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Act in the year under audit.

(iv)  The company has not given any loans, investments or guarantees to which the provisions of
section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act,2013 apply. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the
order is not applicable.

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of Sections 73 to 76
of the Act and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the order is not
applicable

(vi)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of the business carried out by the Company.

(vil)  According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) On the basis of our examination of books of accounts, the Company has generally been
regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
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Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Excise duty,duty of
Customs , Service Tax, Value added tax, Goods and Services tax,Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it during the year.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales
Tax, Excise duty, duty of Customs, Service Tax, Value added tax, Goods and Services
tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31 March 2020, for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(©) According to the information and explanation given to us, the following statutory
dues of service tax, Income tax, KVAT and Provident Fund have not been deposited
by the Company on account of matters pending before appropriate authorities:

SL | Name of the Statute Nature of Amount (X | Period for Forum where dispute is
No Disputed in Lakhs ) | which the pending
. Claims amount relates
1 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 4.97 | 2003-04 High Court
2 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 12,790.60 | 2008-09 Supreme Court
3 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 25,991.25 1 2009-10 Supreme Court
4 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 31,339.30 | 2010-11 Supreme Court
5 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 36,326.74 | 2011-12 Supreme Court
6 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 185.67 | 2012-13 Supreme Court
7 Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax 406.09 | 2014-15 Before ITAT & CIT- Appeals
8 Income Tax Act, 1961 [ Income tax 268.62 | 2016-17 Before CIT(Appeals)
9 Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 1,132.53 | 07/2003 to CESTAT
margin money 03/2006
10 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 4,125.03 | 04/2006 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2007
11 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 324.89 | 10/2007 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2008
12 [ Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 2,847.02 | 10/2008 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2009
13 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 4,322.08 | 10/2009 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2010
14 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 2,086.78 | 10/2010 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2011
15 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 124.22 | 10/2011 to Commissioner of  Central
margin money 09/2012 Excise (Appeals) Bangalore
16 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 837.49 | 04/2014 to CESTAT
margin money 09/2016
17 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 1,194.77 | 10/2016 to Commissioner of Central Tax,
margin money 06/2017 Bangalore South
18 | Finance Act, 1994 Service  Tax 70.72 | 04/2014 to Commissioner of Central Tax
/GST on 06/2017
Escort Penalty
19 | Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 573.20 | 07/2012 to Commissioner of Central Tax
slow moving 06/2017
stock penalty

o
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20 | Provident Fund Provident 9.41 | 2008-09 & Provident Fund Appellate
Fund Dues 2010-11 Tribunal

21 | KVAT H Forms 130.08 | 2013-17 Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal
related

(vii)) Based on our audit procedures we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted
in repayment of loans, borrowings from any financial institution, banks, government or
debenture holders during the year.

(ix)  The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph
3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our

knowledge, we report that no material fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the provisions
of section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as per Notification No. GSR
463 (E) dated 5th June 2015. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the order is not applicable.

(xi1)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xii1) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

a) The company has complied with the provisions of Sec 188 ofthe Act, wherever applicable,
for all transactions with the related parties

b) The provisions of Sec 177 of the Act, are not applicable to the Company during the year
under audit

(xiv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
Paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order
is not applicable.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

for VISHNU RAJENDRAN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 004741S

CA Tom Joseph FCA

Partner

Membership number: 201502
Bangalore

September 01, 2020

UDIN: 20201502AAAABB6504

Annual Report 2019-20
185




i

ANNEXURE B- Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013

Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Limited

SL. No | Directions Audit Comments

I | Whether the company has system in place | The system of Payroll is done in excel
to process all the accounting transactions | ¢oftware based on the pay scale and are
through  IT  system? If yes, the | eptered into Profit5SRM software and all the
implications of processing of accounting | other factors are mostly software driven.
transactions outside IT system on the | The Company is using two softwares for
integrity of the accounts along with the | Accounting Profit5RM for Indian Made
financial implications, if any, may be | [ ijquor and Axpert for Rectified Spirit and
stated the consolidation is done in Axpert.

2 | Whether there is any restructuring of an | There was no restructuring of existing loan
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off | or cases of waiver/write off to
to debts/loans/interest etc made by a | debts/loans/interest etc made by a lender to
lender to the company due to the | the company due to the company's inability
company's inability to repay the loan? If | to repay the loan.
yes, the financial impact maybe stated

3 | Whether funds received/receivable for
specific schemes from Central/State | There was no fund received for specific
agencies were properly accounted for/ | schemes from Central/State agencies
utilized as per its terms and conditions?

List the cases of deviation.

4 | Whether there is effective system for | Yes, there is effective system for recovery
recovery of dues. of dues.

5 | Examine the system of effective | There was no Loans/Grant-in-Aid/Subsidy
utilization = Loans/Grant-in-Aid/Subsidy. | during the year
List the cases of diversion of funds.

6 | If the audited entity has computerized its | All the areas such as financial accounting,
operations or part of it, assess and report, | sales accounting, personnel information,
how much of the data in the company is in | and  payroll, = Materials/  Inventory
electronic format. Which of the area such | Management have been computerized.
as accounting, sales personnel | However, accounting on Rectified Spirit is
information, pay roll, inventory etc., have | in different software.
been computerized and the company has | The Company has got well defined security
evolved proper security policy for | Policy for Data, Hardware & Software.
data/software/hardware?

for VISHNU RAJENDRAN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 004741S

CA Tom Joseph FCA

Partner

Membership number: 201502
Bangalore, September 01, 2020
UDIN: 20201502AAAABB6504
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ANNEXURE C to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Karnataka
State Beverages Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with
our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI’’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
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and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
Management and Directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India..

for VISHNU RAJENDRAN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 004741S

CA Tom Joseph FCA
Partner
Membership number: 201502

Bangalore
September 01, 2020

UDIN: 20201502AAAABB6504
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M/s Vishnu Rajendra & Co.

Chartered Accountants # 515, 3rd Floor, 7th Cross
Jeevan Bhima Nagar,

Bengaluru - 560 008

Tel : 080-4375 05040

E-mail : tom@pvrc.co.in

COMPLIANCECERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit of accounts of Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Limited for
the year ended March 31, 2020 in accordance with the directions/sub directions issued by the C
& AG ofIndia under Section 143(5) ofthe Companies Act 2013 and certify that we have complied
with all the directions/sub-directions issued to us

for VISHNU RAJENDRAN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 004741S

CA Tom Joseph FCA
Partner
Membership number: 201502

Bangalore
September 01, 2020
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET R in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at As at
Note No.| 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 1st April 2018
I |Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(a)Property, plant and equipment 1 7,513.67 3,943.62 3,822.45
(b)Capital work-in-progress 2 6,476.90 6,593.13 2,760.45
(c)Other intangible assets 1 11.80 24.65 34.95
(d) Financial assets
Other financial assets 3 361.49 1,223.07 1,213.12
(e)Other non-current assets 4 334.84 625.02 857.18
Total of non-current assets 14,698.70 12,409.49 8,688.15
(2)Current assets
(a) Financial assets
(i) Investments 5 0.00 21,096.98 21,845.66
(ii) Trade receivables 6 0.00 0.00 1,316.63
(iii)Cash and cash equivalents 7 190.49 17,685.27 39,312.53
(iv)Bank balances other than (iii) above 8 27,309.40 17,741.65 24,535.14
(v) Other financial assets 9 2,009.10 478.32 474.17
(b) Current tax assets (net) 10 812.52 440.26 629.02
(c) Other current assets 11 1,549.80 1,273.92 381.09
Total current assets 31,871.31 58,716.40 88,494.24
Total Assets 46,570.01 71,125.89 97,182.39
II |[Equity and Liabilities
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 12 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
(b) Other equity 30,844.47 26,822.95 24,308.14
Total Equity 32,044.47 28,022.95 25,508.14
Liabilities
(1) Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities 13 0.00 0.00 379.04
Deferred Tax liabilities (net) 10 31.62 0.00 -
Total non-current liabilities 31.62 0.00 379.04
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Trade payables
A)Micro & Small Enterprises
B)Other than Micro & Small Enterprises 14 41.50 28,135.29 55,534.75
(i1) Other financial liabilities 15 3,254.24 3,427.35 2,381.00
(b) Other current liabilities 16 11,194.01 11,540.30 13,330.99
(c) Provisions 17 4.17 0.00 48.47
Total current liabilities 14,493.92 43,102.94 71,295.21
Total Equity & Liabilities 46,570.01 71,125.89 97,182.39
Note # 1 to 31 includes Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts annexed herewith forms part of the financial
statements.
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
for Vishnu Rajendran and Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm No. 004741S
Dr. P.C. JAFFER, IAS LS.N. PRASAD, IAS
Managing Director Chairman
TOM JOSEPH
M.No.201502
Place: Bengaluru Dr. SUNITHA M. B. RADHAKRISHNA
Date : 01-09-2020 Executive Director (Fin & Adm) Company Secretary
Annual Report 2019-20

TR




J

KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

(B

(¥ in lakhs)

Particulars Note Year ended March 31,
No. 2020 2019
I |Revenue from operations
a) Sale of Liquor/Spirit 18a 28,06,572.08 25,90,532.36
b) Sale of Services 18b 527.67 464.23
II |Other income 19 5,223.01 4,257.21
I Total Income [I+I1] 28,12,322.76 25,95,253.80
IV |Expenses:
a) Purchases of stock-in-trade 18¢ 27,92,841.56 25,77,731.64
b) Employee benefits expense 20 4,055.64 4,004.03
¢) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 1 352.03 291.12
d) Other expenses 21 5,512.96 5,369.08
e) Privilege fee paid to Government of Karnataka 1,200.00 1,200.00
) Rent 22 2,116.64 2,029.23
Total Expenses 28,06,078.83 25,90,625.10
V  |Profit /(Loss) before tax (III-IV) 6,243.93 4,628.70
VI |Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 10 1,883.31 1,817.26
(2) Deferred tax 10 31.62 -
VII |Profit/ (Loss) for the period (V-VI) 4,329.00 2,811.44
VIII |Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement of defined benefit (liability)/asset (net) (18.15) (7.30)
IX |[Total Comprehensive Income for the period (VII+VIII) 4,310.85 2,804.14
X |Earnings Equity Share (X1000/-each) in X in lakhs
Basic and diluted 29 0.04 0.02

Note # 1 to 31 includes Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts annexed herewith forms part of the financial

statements.

As per our report of even date attached

for Vishnu Rajendran and Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm No. 0047418

Dr. P.C. JAFFER, IAS

Managing Director

TOM JOSEPH
M.No.201502

Place: Bengaluru
Date : 01-09-2020
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Dr. SUNITHA M.
Executive Director (Fin & Adm)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

LS.N. PRASAD, IAS

B. RADHAKRISHNA
Company Secretary

Chairman
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the year is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts
or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. The Company
considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash
equivalents.

Statement of Cash Flows @in lakhs
For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Sub Items Main items Sub Items Main items
A |Cash flows from operating activities
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items 6,243.93 4,628.70
Other Comprehensive income (18.15) (7.30)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization expenses 352.03 291.12
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant & Equipment 1.30 (1.82)
interest Income (2,133.86) (1,666.00)
Dividends received (430.31) (846.88)
Short Term Capital Gain (190.18) (2,419.17) (2,230.89)
Operating Profit /(Loss) before changes in working capital 3,824.77 2,397.81
Adjustments for:
Trade receivables - 1,316.63
Financial Assets (1,530.77) (4.16)
other Current Assets (270.46) (882.87)
other Trade payables (28,093.80) (27,399.46)
other Non-Current Assets 290.18 232.16
other Financial Liabilities (Non-Current) - (379.04)
Provisions (Non-current) - (2.76)
other Financial Liabilities (Current) (173.11) 1,045.50
other current liabilities (346.30) (3,072.18)
Provisions 4.17 (48.47)
Current Tax Liabilities (214.81) (30,334.90) 1,112.15 (28,082.49)
Cash Generated from operations (26,510.14) (25,684.68)
Direct Taxes (paid)/Refunded (2,045.27) (1,464.97)
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) operating activities -A (28,555.40) (27,149.65)
B |Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipments (3,906.17) (393.72)
Purchase of Intangible Assets (6.04) (9.03)
Changes is Capital work 116.23 (3,832.69)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipments 0.78 2.07
(Increase)/Decrease in Fixed deposits (9,567.75) 6,793.49
(Increase)/Decrease in Financial Assets 861.58 (9.96)
Redemption of Investments in Mutual funds 21,096.98 748.68
Interest Received 2,133.86 1,666.00
Dividend Received 43031 846.88
Short Term Capital Gain 190.18
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) investing activities -B 11,349.96 5,811.72
C |Cash flow from financing activities
Dividend and Tax paid for Equity shares (289.33) (289.33)
Net Cash flow/(used in) Financing Activities -C (289.33) (289.33)
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) (17,494.78) (21,627.26)
Cash & Cash equivalents, beginning of the year 17,685.27 39,312.53
Cash & Cash equivalents, ending of the year 190.49 17,685.27
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
for Vishnu Rajendran and Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm No. 004741S
Dr. P.C. JAFFER, IAS LS.N. PRASAD, IAS
TOM JOSEPH Managing Director Chairman
M.No0.201502
Place: Bengaluru Dr. SUNITHA M. B. RADHAKRISHNA
Date : 01-09-2020 Executive Director (Fin & Adm) Company Secretary
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED
Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended 31.03.2020

A. Equity share capital (X in lakhs)
Particulars No. of shares Amount
Balance as on 01.04.2018 1,20,000 1,200.00
Changes in equity share capital during 2018-2019 - -
Balance as on 31.03.2019 1,20,000 1,200.00
Changes in equity share capital during 2019-2020 - -
Balance as on 31.03.2020 1,20,000 1,200.00
B. Other equity
. General Retained Other items of .
Particulars Reserve carnings oCI Total Equity
Balance as on 01.04.2018 3,669.82 20,638.32 - 24,308.14
Profit for the year - 2,804.14 2,804.14
Transferred to General Reserve 281.68 (281.68) -
Other comprehensive income
Income for the year
Total Comprehensive income for the year 281.68 2,522.46 2,804.14
Transaction with owners -
Dividend (240.00) (240.00)
Tax on Dividend (49.33) (49.33)
Balance as on 31.03.2019 3,951.50 22,871.45 - 26,822.95
. General Retained Other items of .
Particulars Reserve earnings oCI Total Equity
Balance as on 01.04.2019 3,951.50 22,871.45 - 26,822.95
Profit/(Loss) for the year 4,310.85 4,310.85
Transfer to General Reserve 431.08 (431.08) -
Transfer to Special Reserve
Other comprehensive
Income for the year
Total Comprehensive income for the year 431.08 3,879.77 - 4,310.85
Transaction with owners
Dividend (240.00) (240.00)
Tax on Dividend (49.33) (49.33)
Balance as on 31.03.2020 4,382.58 26,461.89 - 30,844.47

As per our report of even date attached
for Vishnu Rajendran and Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 0047418

TOM JOSEPH
M.No.201502
Place: Bengaluru
Date : 01-09-2020

Dr. P.C. JAFFER, IAS
Managing Director

Dr. SUNITHA M.

Executive Director (Fin & Adm)
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

LS.N. PRASAD, IAS

Chairman

B. RADHAKRISHNA
Company Secretary
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATON LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(I) About the Company

KSBCL is a Government of Karnataka Undertaking established in 02" June, 2003 registered
under the Companies Act, for the purpose of Channelizing Liquor, Beer and rectified spirit. It
holds the distributorship license for the entire State of Karnataka.

(ID) Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements:

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 ofthe Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and the relevant amendment rules issued thereafter and the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) (to the extent notified).

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention on the accrual
basis except

. Certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values; and

* Penalty on slow moving stocks from in-operative distilleries is accounted on
realization basis as there is significant uncertainty on collection.

The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (INR) which is the functional and the
presentation currency of the company and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs (INR 00,000)
with two decimals, except when otherwise indicated.

(IIT) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management
to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
the disclosures of liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are
made as the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates.
Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are
made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
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(IV) Critical accounting estimates
a) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company.
The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an
asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives
and residual values of Company’s assets are determined by the Management at the time the asset
is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based
on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may
impact their life.

b) Taxes

Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including
amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

(V) Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19.

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to
COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of Assets. In developing the assumptions relating to the
possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the
Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used internal and external
sources of information. Based on the assumptions and estimations made by the Company, the
carrying amount of the assets will be recovered.
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KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1: Property Plant and Equipments and Intangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets initially recognised at Cost and subsequently
stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Costs directly attributable
to acquisition are capitalized until the property, plant and equipment are ready for use, as intended
by the Management. These costs includes freight, duties, taxes and installation charges. Leasehold
improvements are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization.

Depreciation and Amortisation

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using
the straight-line method. Intangible assets (computer software) are being amortized over a period
ofthree years being the estimated useful life of the asset. Leasehold improvements are amortized
over a period of three years, in respect of HO. However, Partitions / Cubicles constructed in the
depots are classified as Furniture & Fixtures and depreciated accordingly. Depreciation in respect
of additions is charged proportionately from the date of its additions and in respect of deletions
it is charged till its deletion.

Type of Asset, Depreciation method, useful lives are reviewed periodically, including at each
financial year end. As per the guidelines of the Companies Act, 2013 while computing Depreciation
residual value at the rate of 5% of the original cost is considered. The following are the useful
lives of major property, plant and equipment.

Type of asset Useful Life
Building - Sheet Roofing 30 years
Building with RCC Roof 60 years
Computer Equipment 3 to 6 years
Electrical Installations and Equipments 10 years
Office equipment 5 years
Vehicles 8 years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years
Fire Fighting Equipments 10 years
Handling Equipments 5 years
Computer Software 3 years
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Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets are
capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance
costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when incurred. The cost and related
accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or retirement
of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment

Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of
impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and
the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate
cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable
amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. If such
assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss is measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the
estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is reversed in the Statement of
Profit and Loss if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. The carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided
that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of
any accumulated depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior
years.
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Note 2: Capital work - in-progress

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each Balance
Sheet date is classified as capital advances under “other non-current assets” and the cost of assetsnot
ready to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’.

(X in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at As at
" 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 1st April, 2018
Building under construction 6,476.90 6,593.13 2,760.45
Total 6,476.90 6,593.13 2,760.45

The estimated amount of 8 contracts awarded to KRIDL, on capital account is ¥ 6,676.58 lakhs
(excluding construction of depot at Haveri). Out of which ¥ 5,706.93 lakhs was released as advance
amount. Work certified by KRIDL to the extent of ¥ 5,818.91 lakhs as on 31.03.2020 has been
transferred to capital work-in-progress, which includes ¥ 6.26 lakhs towards Bidar old work. In
addition an amount of ¥ 2.40 lakhs incurred towards licence & property tax is included in Capital work
in progress. Considering the Capital work in progress the amount payable to KRIDL is 321.38 lakhs.
The balance towards capital committment is T 857.67 lakhs.

A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was entered with Karnataka Housing Board (KHB) for the
construction of godown work of 2 depots at Shimoga, twin Depots at Hubballi and 1 depot at Kalburgi
for a total amount of ¥ 3,223.62 lakhs. An amount of ¥ 2,717.69 lakhs was released as advance
amount. The total work certified by KHB is to the extent of ¥2,981.11 lakhs as on31.03.2020 and
the same has been transferred to capital work-in-progress. Considering the Capital work in progress
the amount payable to KHB is ¥ 327.81lakhs. The balance towards capital committment is ¥ 242.51
lakhs. In addition an amount of ¥ 5.36 lakhs spent towards plan approval from HUDA and I 182.90
lakhs towards KHB administration charges is taken to Capital Work in Progress.

The Corporation had tendered 4 construction works at Chamarajanagar, KG Halli (Imported godown
& Additional godown) and Haveri at a total cost of ¥ 1,895.94 lakhs. As at 31.03.2020 an amount of
¥ 370.14 lakhs is shown as payable to the respective contractors and ¥ 1,177.92 lakhs is taken to
Capital work in progress based on the progress of work certified. In addition an amount of ¥ 3.37
lakhs paid towards technical sanction and ¥ 16.39 lakhs towards PMC charges is taken to Capital
work in progress. The balance towards Capital committment is ¥ 718.02 lakhs

Capitalisation of completed Buildings

During the year 2019-20, the construction of 6 buildings at Byatarayanapura, Chamarajanagara, Sagar,
K.G. Halli (additional depot), Kalburgi and Vijayapura were completed. These completed assets have
been taken out of the capital work in progress and transferred to the respective asset account as
detailed in the Table, based on the completion certificate certified by the Infrastructure section.
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% in lakhs
Classification of Asset & Amount
Name of the Depot | Date put to use Total cost
. Furniture & . .
Building Fittings Electrification

1) Chamarajanagara 17-02-2020 607.06 5.40 22.44 634.90
2) Vijayapuara 11-04-2019 637.97 14.87 19.21 672.05
3) Kalburgi 04-05-2019 716.96 - 39.56 756.52
4) K.G.Halli addl godown 01-08-2019 120.11 - 1.14 121.25
5) Sagara 14-02-2020 663.46 1.94 23.60 689.00
6) Byatarayanapura * 07-05-2019 758.64 134.42 58.82 951.88
Total 3,504.20 156.63 164.77 3,825.60

*Note:-Includes T 116.54 lakhs (net of security deposit of T 27.06 lakhs) pertaining to the work
carried out by M/s. AMR constructions, which was stopped due to litigation. The balance work
was entrusted to KRIDL which was completed on 07.05.2019. An amount of ¥ 17.12 lakhs
towards licence fee, scrutiny fee etc., has been included in the capitalization. The arbitration in
respect of AMR Constructions was in favour of Corporation for refund of ¥ 97.38 lakhs.
M/s. AMR constructions has filed an appeal before the Hon’ble High Court against the order
which is pending before the Court. Hence, no provision is made for ¥ 97.38 lakhs.

Construction of depot godown at Bidar

The site for the construction of godown at Bidar is allotted by KIADB. There was no dispute /
objection from any authorities at the time of taking up of construction of godown work.
Subsequently, Air Force Station has communicated that the land is coming under the landing
approach area of the Air Craft and amounts to flight safety hazard. It was instructed to stop the
construction work and furnish the modified plan for approval. The Corporation has re-submitted
the NOC request to the Air Force Authorities.

KRIDL in its letter dated 12th March 2018 has reported expenditure of ¥ 42.15 lakhs towards
the constructed portion of the godown at Bidar and stated that no portion of the constructed
works/materials can be utilized due to abandonment of the work.

The Corporation has addressed letters to KIADB, stating that they had approved and sanctioned the
plan for construction of the godown building at Bidar but in view of objection from the Air Force
authorities KIADB will be held responsible for the expenditure incurred for the constructed portionof
the building.

The Board reviewed the developments and approved to consider the expenditure made towards sinking
of borewell amounting to ¥ 1,85,250/- and construction of shed for store and
watchman amounting to ¥ 3,78,825/- and including KRIDL charges at 11% total amounting to
%6,26,123/- to be considered as useful expenditure and balance of ¥ 35,88,877/- to be recovered
from KIADB. The Board felt that the loss suffered by the Corporation needs to be recovered
from KIADB on account of the negligence on the part of the officials of the KIADB while
allotting the land and approving the plans. The Chief Executive Officer, KIADB has informed that he
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will place this matter before the KIADB Board and will send a reply as per the decision taken by their
Board. The Board decided to put this matter on hold till further communication is received from KIADB

in this regard.

During the year the Corporation has made communications vide letters dated 14.10.2019, 05.12.2019,
27.02.2020, 17.03.2020, 23.06.2020, requesting to submit the KIADB Board decision for refund of
¥ 35.88 lakhs. The Corporation is yet to receive communication in this regard.

Note 3: Other financial assets - ( Non-Current) @ in lakhs)

. As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 |1st April, 2018

Unsecured, considered good
I. Security Deposits

a) Electricity Deposit 1.12 0.64 1.00

b) Rent Deposit * 356.18 338.36 327.86

¢) Telephone Deposit 3.22 3.23 342
I1. Other receivables - - -
VAT Refund amount Receivable from GoK ** 0.97 880.84 880.84

Total 361.49 1,223.07 1,213.12

* Rent deposits represent deposits paid as security for Registered office building and depots.

** VAT Refund amount Receivable from GoK includes the following :

The VAT assessment of the Corporation has been completed for the financial years of 2011-12 to
2016-2017. Against the assessment order passed, the Corporation had received Input Tax Credit
of ¥ 864.63 lakhs from the department during 2019-2020 and disbursed to the eligible suppliers
and balance of ¥9.01 lakhs taken to Income pertaining to previous year. In the Assessment,
there is disallowance of ¥ 15.24 lakhs. Further, an amount of ¥ 0.97 lakhs needs to be received
from the department for the assessment year 2017-2018 (April to June).

Note 4: Other Non-Current Assets

SL Particulars As at As at As at
No. 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 1st April, 2018
Unsecured, considered good - - -
(a) |Capital advances-works 269.44 486.91 742.54
(b) |Other recoverables - 72.71 49.24
(c) |Balance with Government - Departments - - -
i) Service Tax 9.32 9.32 9.32
ii) VAT (Refer below note) 56.08 56.08 56.08
Total 334.84 625.02 857.18

Provisions for doubtful Debts:

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018
Opening balance - - 2.43
Additional for the Financial year - - -
Total - - 243
Less:- Deletions for the Financial year - - 2.43
Closing Balance - - -
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Balance with Government - Commercial Tax Department

Issue of H Forms in respect of deemed exports

For the F.Y. 2013-14, the Commercial Tax authorities have issued a notice calling for explanation
towards non- furnishing of H Forms in respect of deemed exports accounted by the company
while filing returns with regard to transactions relating to export sales of M/s. Renuka Sugars.
The Commercial Tax authorities have claimed a sum of ¥ 205.02 lakhs pending passing of final
assessment order for the year. The corporation has furnished the reply/clarification in respect of
the above notice and contended that the same is direct export and furnishing of Form ‘H’ does
not arise and also requested to rectify the returns filed by the Corporation indicating same as
direct exports instead of deemed exports.

The DCCT, Bangalore has raised revised demand levying a tax amount of ¥ 138.97 lakhs and an
amount of 47.94 lakhs towards the interest, aggregating to ¥ 186.92 lakhs payable within 30
days from the date of service of the notice towards non-furnishing of H Forms in respect of
deemed exports accounted by the Corporation while filing returns with regard to transactions
relating to export sales of M/s. Renuka Sugar

Aggrieved on the orders of the DCCT, an appeal was filed before the Joint Commissioner of
Commercial Taxes (Appeals) (4), Bengaluru on 06-12-2016 by remitting 30% of the demand
amounting to ¥ 56.07 lakhs and requested to grant interim stay for the recovery of the balance
amount of ¥ 130.08 lakhs and to set aside the orders of the DCCT.

JCCT granted interim stay on 06.01.2017 with a condition to furnish an irrevocable Bank
Guarantee (BG) for ¥ 130.08 lakhs Accordingly the BG was furnished by the Corporation on
20.01.2017, by placing a fixed deposit to the equivalent amount in State Bank of India. As
KSBCL is not liable to pay the demanded tax amount, the said amounts were adjusted out of the
amount payable to M/s. Renuka Sugars Limited. However, the JCCT in his order dated 31.03.2017
dismissed the appeal filed by the Corporation.

Aggrieved on the orders of the JCCT, an appeal was filed before Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal,
Karnataka on 30th May, 2017. The matter is pending before the Tribunal.

DCCT vide letters dated 26.02.2018 and 05.03.2018 informed that to pay the balance taxes of
¥ 130.08 lakhs immediately, as there is no stay in this case for recovery of balance tax from any
authorities. KSBCL vide letter dated 02.03.2018 and 24.03.2018, submitted to DCCT that the
appeal no. 297 of 2017 filed before the Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal against the orders of the
JCCT are pending and requested to keep it in abeyance till the disposal of the said appeal.
However, the Bank Guarantee renewed for ¥ 130.08 lakhs is valid up to 27-04-2021.

Note 5: Investments (Current)

Investments in mutual funds are classified as fair value through Profit or Loss. These investments
are initially measured at fair value and on the balance sheet date also measured at fair value. The
difference between initial and subsequent measurement is transferred to the statement of Profit
and loss.
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Investment in Mutual Funds is made for shorter period of 2 to 3 days considering the cash flow requrement

ofthe Company.

Investments carried at fair value through profit or loss

R in lakhs)

SLN
0.

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2020

As at
31st March, 2019

As at
1st April 2018

Investments in Mutual Funds (unquoted)
UTI Liquid Cash Plan

NAV :-1019.4457 dt 31.03.2019
Units :-1963434.357

UTI Money Market Fund
NAYV :-1003.3854 dt 31.03.2018
Units :-680790.845

3|LIC Mutual Fund

NAV :-1098.00 dt 31.03.2018
Units :-1367459.226

4|Baroda Mutual Fund

NAYV :-1002.0844 dt 31.03.2019
Units :-107858.175

—_—

[\

20,016.15

1,080.83

6,830.96

15,014.70

Total

21,096.98

21,845.66

Due to COVID-19 lockdown from 23rd March, 2020, Investments were realised on the last
working day and further no investments were made.

Note- 6: Trade Receivables (current)

Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2020 |31st March, 2019 | 1st April, 2018
Unsecured Considered good
a) Outstanding for period exceeding
six months _ _ 1,316.63
b) Others - - -
Total - - 1,316.63
The Company makes sales on receipt of advance from the customers.
Note- 7: Cash and Cash equivalents
(R in lakhs)
. As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 | 1st April, 2018
I |Balance with Banks
- in Current Accounts 180.95 17,676.68 39,304.50
II |Cash on hand - - -
Petty Cash - Depots and HO 9.54 8.59 8.03
Total 190.49 17,685.27 39,312.53
Less: Bank overdraft/cash credit facility - - -
Total 190.49 17,685.27 39,312.53
Note- 8: Bank balances other than (iii) above
. As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 |  1st April, 2018
I |Balance with Banks
- Fixed Deposits (for a period of< 12 months) 27,309.40 17,741.65 24,535.14
Total 27,309.40 17,741.65 24,535.14
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Note- 9: Other financial assets - Current

SL1.No . As at As at As at
. |Particulars 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 | 1st April, 2018
a) |Interest Accrued but Not due 917.80 276.43 248.81
b) |Festival advance to Employees 3.77 1.18 2.03
c) |Leave Salary Recoverable 106.30 104.88 90.70
d) |Sundries Recoverable - Distilleries - 1.75 5.50
e) |Other recoverables (Refer Note A) 37.92 14.58 12.00
f) |Sundry Recoverable from Govt. - 27.99 27.98
g) |Sundry Recoverable - Others 2.19 0.56 0.21
h) |Receivable from Suppliers 177.59 11.79 15.66
i) |Receivable from RS Buyers - 2.83 29.13
j) |Bank Charges Recoverable 0.35 0.45 -
k) |Receivable from KIADB 35.89 35.89 42.15
1) |Receivable from Insurance Co., 0.98 - -
m) |Rent Receivable from Excise Dept 67.37 - -
n) |Service Tax / GST receivable from GOI 658.94 - -
Total 2,009.10 478.32 474.17

Note A :-Advances given to Lessor for repair works of Depot buildings at Whitefield-2 and
Doddaballapura.

The Company is using the buildings pertaining to Government agencies viz., MTCL and KSACPL
who are the lessors of the building on a monthly rental basis. The Company wanted certain
repairs to the building for its operations. Considering the acceptance of the lessors, the repair
works were carried out in the respective depots and monthly deductions are made from the Rent
payable. As the financial effect of application of Ind AS 109 i.e. recognising at present value is
immaterial, the Management is of the opinion that it is not necessary.

Note 10 : Current Tax Assets (Net)

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred income tax. Income tax expense is recognized
in net profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income.
Current income tax for current and prior periods is recognized at the amount expected to be paid
to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. A deferred income
tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized. The Company
offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously. However, the company is not creating a deferred tax
asset for the excess deductible temporary differences as it assess that probable future taxable
profits may not exist to utilise the same.
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Income tax liability / (asset) comprises [CURRENT TAX] (% in lakhs)
Sl Particulars As at As at As at
No. 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 1st April 2018
Advance Tax - - -
a) |Income Tax F.Y. 2003-04 120.54 120.54 120.54
b) [Income Tax F.Y.2004-05 6.66 6.66 6.66
¢) |Income Tax F.Y. 2006-07 - - 180.47
d) |Income Tax F.Y.2007-08 28.75 24.24 24.24
e) |Income Tax F.Y. 2008-09 239.27 239.27 239.27
f) |Income Tax F.Y.2009-10 81.85 81.85 81.85
g) |Income Tax F.Y.2010-11 30.48 0.17 0.17
h) |Income Tax F.Y.2011-12 - - 248.50
i) |Income Tax F.Y.2012-13 14.97 48.48 48.48
j) |Income Tax F.Y. 2013-14 14.16 14.16 14.16
k) |Income Tax F.Y.2014-15 79.38 79.38 1,838.23
1) |Income Tax F.Y.2015-16 1,714.23 1,714.23 1,714.23
m) [Income Tax F.Y. 2016-17 1,950.00 1,882.85 1,882.85
n) |Income Tax F.Y.2017-18 1,657.25 1,656.90 1,390.13
0) |Income Tax F.Y.2018-19 1,815.19 1,568.23 -
p) |Income Tax F.Y.2019-20 1,944.31 - -
Total advance tax (A) 9,697.04 7,436.96 7,789.78
Provision for tax
a) |Provision for Tax F.Y. 2006-07 20.31 15.80 196.27
b) [Provision for Tax F.Y.2014-15 - - 1,800.85
¢) |Provision for Tax F.Y. 2015-16 1,707.90 1,707.90 1,707.90
d) |Provision for Tax F.Y. 2016-17 1,864.09 1,864.09 1,864.09
e) |Provision for Tax F.Y. 2017-18 1,591.65 1,591.65 1,591.65
f) |Provision for Tax F.Y.2018-19 1,817.26 1,817.26 -
g) |Provision for Tax F.Y. 2019-20 1,883.31 - -
Total provision for tax (B) 8,884.52 6,996.70 7,160.76
Net Income Tax Asset (A-B) 812.52 440.26 629.02

Particulars of Deferred Tax Liability / Asset

The Components of Deferred Tax Liability /Asset are as follows:-

Particulars 2020 2019 2018
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Depreciable assets (32.67) - -
Excess gratuity payment
Total (32.67) - -
Deferred Tax Asset
Depreciable assets - - -
Provision for Gratuity 1.05 - -
Total 1.05 - -
Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (31.62) - -

* As per the accounting policy we are not recognising deferred tax asset hence previous year
figures are nil
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The movement in deferred tax assets and (liabilities) during the year is as follows
. Gratuity excess| .
Particulars payment Depreciation Total
As at April 1, 2018 - - -
Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) - - -
As at March 31, 2019 - - -
Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 1.05 (32.67) (31.62)
As at March 31, 2020 1.05 (32.67) (31.62)
Provision for Income Tax
% in lakhs)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Opening balance 6,996.70 7,160.76
Additional for the Financial year 1,883.31 1,817.26
Total 8,880.01 8,978.02
Less:- Deletions for the Financial year (4.51) 1,981.32
Closing Balance 8,884.52 6,996.70
Note- 11: Other Current Assets
SI. . As at As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March,2020 | 31st March, 2019 |  1st April 2018
(i)|Capital advances-vehicle 28.97 - -
(ii)]Advance to Vendors (suppliers and services) 4.59 0.01 -
(ii1)|Excess contribution made to Gratuity Trust - 9.96 -
(iv)|Prepayment (prepaid expenses) 71.42 43.39 16.17
(v)]Advance for fuel to vehicles 0.81 1.70 1.34
(vi)|Excise Label Stock 3.05 2.84 2.41
(vii)|Advance Amount paid to suppliers (RS) 1,440.96 1,216.02 361.17
Total 1,549.80 1,273.92 381.09
Note:- 12: Equity Share Capital
( in lakhs)
As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 1st April 2018
Number Amount Number | Amount Number Amount
Authorised:
Equity Share of Rs.1000 each 1,20,000 1,200.00 1,20,000 1,200.00  1,20,000 1,200.00
Issued:
Equity Share of Rs.1000 each 1,20,000 1,200.00 1,20,000 1,200.00 1,220,000 1,200.00
Subscribed:
Equity Share of Rs.1000 each 1,20,000 1,200.00 1,20,000 1,200.00  1,20,000 1,200.00
Paid-up
Equity Share of Rs.1000 each fully paid up 1,20,000 1,200.00 1,20,000 1,200.00  1,20,000 1,200.00
Total 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
Other Information:
Particulars of equity share holders holding| Face value No. Of Amount
more than 5% of the total number of equity| shar.es held
share capital :
Governor of Karnataka 1,000 1,19,500 1,195.00
Total - 1,19,500 1,195.00
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The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of % 1,000.
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The entire share capital is held by the
Karnataka Government.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
any of the remaining assets of the Company in proportion to the number of equity shares held by
the shareholders, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential
amounts exist currently.

The Company does not have any holding company. No Shares of the Company is reserved for
issue under options and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment.

Dividends

Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders.
The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. For Financial Year 2018-2019, the
share holders in their 16th Annual General Meeting held on 24th Sept, 2019, approved for an
amount of ¥240.00 lakhs and ¥ 49.33 lakhs towards dividend to GOK and dividend distribution
tax and the amounts are paid respectively.

Under Ind AS, dividends proposed by the Board and approved by AGM are considered to be a
non-adjusting event and are recognized in the following year.

Equity share held by Shareholders having 5% or more

As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 1st April 2018
No. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held
Governor of Karnataka 1,19,500 99.58 1,19,500 99.58 1,19,500 99.58
Note 13 : Other financial liabilities (non-current) (R in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 |1st April 2018
Un-adjusted amount (RS)* - - 379.04
Total - - 379.04

* The net unadjusted amount was recognised as Income based on the approval of the Board.

Note 14 : Trade Payables (current)

(X in lakhs)

3. Particulars As at As at As at
No. " 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 | 1st April 2018
()

Total outstanding dues from micro & small
enterprise (Refer Note below) - - -
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
Micro and small enterprises - - -

a) Trade Payable- RS 35.40 1,794.81 3,272.48
b) Trade payable -IML 6.10 26,340.48 52,262.27
Total 41.50 28,135.29 55,534.75
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There are few vendors coming under the status of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 and there is no lability against them. Hence, the disclosure relating to the amount unpaid as
at the year end together with interest paid/payable under this Act has not been furnished.

Note 15 : Other financial liabilities (current) ( in lakhs)
SL . As at As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 |1st April, 2018
a) |Amount Recovered towards duty difference 8.71 9.06 13.74
¢) |Receipt on behalf of others (Distillery payment) 17.57 17.57 17.58
d) |Receipt on behalf of others (Refund-Deposit) EFT 4.92 4.92 2.00
e) [Security Deposit - services 194.67 189.43 194.54
f) |Earnest Money Deposit 2.78 4.60 9.35
g) |Sundry Payables- services & others 1,546.84 1,516.42 1,757.03
h) |[Establishment -Payables 125.96 109.73 111.78
i) |Payable towards employee benefits * - - -
i) for Gratuity 95.98 93.53 81.38
ii) for Leave Salary 185.05 192.13 122.66
iii) for Ex-gratia 63.44 66.34 70.94
j) |Civil contractors and capital payments - - -
i)Payable to Karnataka Housing Board 321.34 1,044.98 -
ii)Payable to KRIDL 326.56 6.17 -
iii)Payable to others 360.06 172.47 -
k) |Other payables-Bank 0.36 - -
Total 3,254.24 3,427.35 2,381.00

*These are related to deputed employees. This amount is payable to the respective parent
organisation of Employees. This is generally payable in the next financial year (Defined
Contribution Plan).

Note 16 : Other current liabilities

SL . As at As at As at
No. Particulars 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 |1st April 2018
(1) [Statutory Dues
a) TDS Payables 107.60 60.35 35.94
b) TCS Payable* - 409.32 682.26
c) Professional Tax payable 0.73 0.77 0.02
d) GST/Service Tax payable 175.68 140.17 69.34
e) Provision for VAT-2012-2013 - - 0.19
f) Labour cess on civil works 0.87 - -
g) Royalty on civil works 0.48 - -
(i) |Interest & penalty on Statutory dues payable 2.39 2.87 -
(iii) |CSR Fund to be spent on ongoing projects 9.41 - -
(iv) |Advance from Customers - - -
i) Advance amount received from Retailers (IML) 7,135.42 7,522.89 10,831.99
ii) Advance amount received from RS buyers (RS) 3,761.43 3,403.93 1,711.25
Total 11,194.01 11,540.30 13,330.99

*TCS payable for the month of March-2020 has been remitted before 31st March, 2020. Due to COVID
19 lockdown the Corporation was closed during 23rd March, 2020 to 3rd May, 2020, hence there is no
balance payable as on 31/03/2020.

Note 17: Provisions (current)

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that is reasonably estimable, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows
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at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability.

. As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 | 1st April 2018
Provision for Gratuity 4.17 - 48.47
Total | 4.17 | - | 48.47

The provision for employee benefits are related to contract employees. Refer Note 21 for description
and details of movement of provision.

Financial instruments

Initial recognition

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair
value on initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction
price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair
value on initial recognition. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are accounted for
at trade date.

Subsequent measurement
a. Non-derivative financial instruments
(i) Financial assets carried at amortized cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if
it 1s held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset, which is not classified in any of the above categories, is subsequently fair
valued through profit or loss.
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(iv) Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For
trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

b. Share capital
Equity shares

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of
new Equity shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for
derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is
derecognized from the Company’s Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods
and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date.
The methods used to determine fair value include discounted cash flow analysis, available quoted
market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation
of value, and such value may never actually be realized.

Refer to ‘Financial instruments by category’ for the disclosure on carrying value and fair value
of financial assets and liabilities. For financial assets and liabilities maturing within one year
from the Balance Sheet date and which are not carried at fair value, the carrying amounts approximate
fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Impairment

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial
assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no
significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial
assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has
been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at
lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss
allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized, is recognized as an
impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial instruments by category

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2020 are as
follows :
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(¥ in lakhs)

Financial assets /

Total carrying

Particulars Amortised cost | liabilities at fair value value
through profit or loss

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 190.49 - 190.49
Bank balances other than cash and cash
equivalents 27,309.40 - 27,309.40
Investments -
Investments in mutual funds - - -
Trade receivables - - -
Other financial assets (including
current and non-current) 2,370.58 - 2,370.58
Total 29,870.47 - 29,870.47
LIABILITIES
Trade payables 41.50 - 41.50
Other financial liabilities 3,254.24 - 3,254.24
Total 3,295.74 - 3,295.74

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2019 are as

follows :
Financial assets / Total carrying
Particulars Amortised cost | liabilities at fair value value
through profit or loss

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 17,685.27 - 17,685.27
Bank balances other than cash and cash

equivalents 17,741.65 - 17,741.65
Investments -

Investments in mutual funds - 21,096.98 21,096.98
Trade receivables - - -
Other financial assets (including

current and non-current) 1,701.39 - 1,701.39
Total 37,128.32 21,096.98 58,225.29
LIABILITIES

Trade payables 28,135.29 - 28,135.29
Other financial liabilities 3,427.35 - 3,427.35
(including current and non-current)

Total 31,562.64 - 31,562.64

The carrying value and fair value offinancial instruments by categories as at 1st April, 2018 are as

follows :
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Financial assets /
Particulars Amortised cost | liabilities at fair value | Total carrying value
through profit or loss

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 39,312.53 - 39,312.53
Bank balances other than cash and cash
equivalents 24,535.14 - 24,535.14
Investments - -
Investments in mutual funds - 21,845.66 21,845.66
Trade receivables 1,316.63 - 1,316.63
Other financial assets (including
current and non-current) 1,687.28 - 1,687.28
Total 66,851.58 21,845.66 88,697.24
LIABILITIES
Trade payables 55,534.75 - 55,534.75
Other financial liabilities 2,760.04 - 2,760.04
(including current and non-current)
Total 58,294.79 - 58,294.79

Fair value hierarchy
Level 1 —
Level 2 —

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the

asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 —
(unobservable inputs).

Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data

The fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2020 is as follows :

Fair value measurement at end of the

As at . . .
Particulars reporting period / year using
March 31,2020 707 | Level2 | Level3
ASSETS
Investments in mutual funds
(Refer to Note 5) B - B B

The fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2019 is as follows :

Fair value measurement at end of the

. As at reporting period / year using
Particulars March 31, 2019
Level 1 | Level 2 | Level 3
ASSETS
Investments in mutual funds
(Refer to Note 5) 21,096.98 21,096.98 - -

The fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities as at 1st April, 2018 is as follows :

Fair value measurement at end of the
Particulars As at reporting period / year using
1st April, 2018
Level 1 | Level 2 | Level 3
ASSETS
Investments in mutual funds 21.845.66 21.845.66 B B
(Refer to Note 5)
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Note 18: Revenue from operations
18(a) Sale of Liquor and Rectified spirit

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of Indian made liquor (IML) and Rectified spirit
(RS)

Indian Made Liquor (IML): The Corporation is authorized by State Excise Department to issue
stocks to retail licensees only after receipt of full value ofthe goods. Sales are recognized on invoicing.

Sales do not include inter-depot transfers in case of IML.

Rectified Spirit (potable spirit): The spirit manufacturers of the State should sell the entire potable
spirit production to the Corporation. The Corporation in turn after adding its margin sells the same to
its buyers. However, in respect of captive consumption within their own premises by the spirit
manufacturers, the Corporation’s margin is excluded.

The Company has applied Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with customers, for revenue recognition
criteria for each separate performance obligation. It recognised revenue when the control in underlying
goods is transferred at a point in time which takes place at the time of delivery of goods at the premises

N

of corporation.
(R in lakhs)
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
IML 26,39,540.03 24,55,640.36
RS 1,67,032.05 1,34,892.00
Total 28,06,572.08 25,90,532.36

18(b) Sale of services

a)Liquor Trade Data charges: The Corporation is providing the data related to the sales, stock,
etc., to the manufacturers / suppliers for which liquor trade data charges are collected, during the
process of payment to suppliers on accrual basis.

b)Authorization charges: The Corporation is collecting authorization charges on the sale of non-
potable spirit for providing escort services.

c)Penalty for non-utilization of escorts: The Corporation is levying penalty for non-utilization of
escort services wherever there is delay in loading, unloading and non-shipment.

The Company has applied Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with customers, for revenue recognition
criteria for each separate performance obligation. The performance obligations are satisfied as and
when services are rendered since the customer generally obtains control of the work.

(X in lakhs)
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
a) Liquor Trade Data charges 262.64 244.32
b)Authorisation Charges 23.30 34.12
c)Penalty for Non Utilisation of Escorts 241.73 185.79
Total 527.67 464.23

Note 18c: Purchase of stock in trade

i. Indian Made Liquor [IML]: Manufacturer /Supplier places an offer to supply liquor based on
demand prevailing in various locations. Thereafter, an order for supply (OFS) is issued to the manufacturer
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/ supplier. Goods so supplied are stacked in the depot ofthe Corporation and the ownership of these
stocks continues to vest with the manufacturer / supplier. Manufacturers / Suppliers undertake
responsibility for creating demand for the goods supplied to the Corporation. Purchases are immediately
booked after the sales are effected. The purchase amount is arrived after reducing the margin fromthe
sales.

ii. Spirit: The Excise Commissioner, Karnataka, authorizes the buyers to procure their requirements
from the specific supplier. Upon remittance ofthe sale value of the supply by the buyers (except Oil
Companies) orders are placed by the Corporation on the suppliers so authorized.

(R in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Purchases
IML 26,26,396.31 24,43,411.99
RS 1,66,445.25 1,34,319.65
Total 27,92,841.56 25,77,731.64

Inventory particulars
a) Stocks of IML & BEER purchased & sold :

SI Quantity (CBs) Value (R in lakhs)
No'. Particulars As at As at As at As at
31* March 2020 | 31 March 2019 | 31* March 2020 | 31* March 2019
1 |Opening Stock - - - -
2 |Purchases 8,90,62,364 8,70,88,255 26,26,396.31 24,43.411.99
3 |Sales 8,90,62,364 8,70,88,255 26,39,540.03 24,55,640.36
4 |Shortages/ Damage/ Drained out - - - -
5 |Closing Stock - - - -

*Note: Sales value includes margin amount.

b) Closing Stock of IML & BEER:

Goods supplied by the suppliers / manufacturers are stacked in the depots of the Corporation and
the ownership ofthese stocks continues to vest with the manufacturer / supplier. The Corporation
recognizes the purchases only when the stock is sold. Unsold stock held at depots as on 31*
March 2020 (as per Material Inward Slip (MIS) is as follows:

sl Quantity (CB's) Value R in lakhs)
No. Particulars As at As at As at As at
31" March 2020 | 31% March 2019 | 31* March 2020 | 31* March 2019
1 Closing Stock 43,66,606 32,64,436 1,59,814.37 1,35,036.26
¢) Stocks of Spirit purchased & sold:
s1 Quantity (BLs) Value (Rs. in lakhs)
No. Particulars As at As at As at As at
31" March 2020 | 31% March 2019 | 31* March 2020 | 31* March 2019
1 |Opening Stock NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 |Purchases 29,75,69,807 29,23,64,017 1,66,447.29 1,34,319.65
3 |Sales 29,75,69,807 29,23,64,017 1,67,034.09* 1,34,892.00%*
4 |Closing Stock NIL NIL NIL NIL
*Note: Sales value includes margin amount.
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Note 19: Other Income Qin lakhs)
SL
No. Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019

(i)|Interest Income - Long Term Investments - -
- Current Investments - -
a) Interest Received - Fixed Deposits 2,133.86 1,666.00

b) Interest Received on Ad-hoc Advances 23.70 40.99
(ii)|Dividend Income - -

- from Current Investments 430.31 846.88

(iii)| Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (Net) - 1.82

(iv)|Other Non Operating Income (net of expenses directly
attributable to such income)

a) Short Term Capital Gain 190.18 -

b) OFS Cancellation Charges 7.35 3.30
c¢) Cold Storage Fees 5.89 5.72
d)Written back of Trade Payables 9.24 321.90
¢) Penalty from Slow Moving Stocks 1,660.49 1,330.80
f) Penalty on TON non-utilization 3.98 -
g) Refund of Service Tax / GST from GOI*' 658.94 -
h) Rent - Mysore Road Building** 89.72 -
i) Miscellaneous income *° 9.35 39.80
Total 5,223.01 4,257.21

a)Interest income: Interest earned on fixed deposits with Banks & advances to distilleries is
accounted on accrual basis. Interest is recognised at effective rate of interest.

b)Dividend income: Dividend earned on the investments made in debt based short term mutual
funds is recognized when the right to receive the same is established.

¢)Order for Supply (OFS) Cancellation: The Corporation is levying OFS cancellation charges
in case of non execution of supply.

d) Penalty on slow moving stock: The Corporation is collecting penalty on slow moving stock for the
stock held in the depots beyond 90 days.

e) Penalty on TON non-utilisation: The Corporation is levying penalty on the non-executed TON
from the manufacturers/suppliers.

*1 The Government of India has introduced section 117 Service Tax in the Finance Act, 2019 and the
Service Tax on Privilege Fee was exempted from Service Tax. Accordingly, T 2.27 crs was preferred
for refund with the department and the same was received during 2020-21. Similarly, GST council
discussed the issue on GST on Privilege fee and recommended it as non-service and accordingly, the
Notification under GST was issued declaring GST on privilege fee as non-service. An amount of ¥ 4.32
crs was claimed as refund from the department. This was disallowed by the department. Based on the
advice of the GST Advocates, the Corporation preferred an appeal before the Commissioner of Central
Tax during 2020-2021, as the case was in favour of the Corporation. Hence, the same is recognised as
Income.

*2 The Building at Byatarayanapura was leased to Excise Department from 4th May, 2019. The
Corporation has received rent for 4 months and the balance amount is shown as receivable.

*3 The miscellaneous Income includes sales of scrap, charges for providing statements etc.,
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Note 20: Employee Benefits

The Corporation is having personnel deputed from State Government and other Government
organizations. The Corporation has made contributions towards Leave Salary, Pension, Provident
Fund and Gratuity to the respective parent organizations from time to time in respect of these
personnel. Hence, actuarial valuation of such liabilities for accounting is not carried out.

In respect of contract employees, the eligible PF/ESI amounts have been remitted to respective
authorities. Actuarial valuation on gratuity is carried out and has been provided.

(X in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019

a) |Salary 3,186.36 3,126.33
b) |Leave Salary Contribution 184.97 192.13
c) |Ex-gratia 63.29 66.18
d) |Conveyance, Travelling & Reimbursement of Fuel Expenses 95.20 104.51
e) |Pension Contribution 20.55 9.81
f) |Superannuation Fund Contribution 7.44 9.28
g) |Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme 0.45 0.43
h) |[Employers Contribution to PF / NPS 239.41 233.27
i) |Special Snack charges 41.78 4191
j) |Gratuity Contribution 112.64 120.68
k) |Medical Insurance 59.50 54.01
1) |Reimbursement of Medical & Telephone Expenses 42.52 43.27
m) | Staff Training Expenses, Administrative Expesnes on PF 1.53 2.22

& Honorarium

Total 4,055.64 4,004.03

Ex-gratia:

The Corporation has provided ¥ 63.29 Lakhs towards Ex-gratia to the employees for the F.Y.
2019-20, in accordance with the Payment of Bonus Act (Amendment) 2015.

Gratuity:

In accordance with the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, applicable for Indian Companies, the
Company provides for payment of Gratuity to contract employees on retirement or on termination
of employment. The Gratuity fund is maintained by Life Insurance Corporation of India and is
based on actuarial valuation using the Unit Projected Credit Method.

Disclosures for the year ended March 31, 2020

The amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet are as follows (Indian Rupees)
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Table 1: Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

(R in lakhs)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of DBO at start of the year 87.30 48.71
Service Cost - -
a. Current Service Cost 14.68 11.92
b. Past Service Cost - 18.05
c. Loss/ (Gain) from Settlement - -
Interest Cost 6.72 3.90
Benefits Paid (2.81) (1.71)
Re-measurements - -
i. Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) from changes in demographic
assumptions - 1.86
ii. Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) from changes in financial
assumptions 18.07 4.58
iii. Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) from experience over the past
yeat (1.00) -
Effect of acquisition/ (divestiture) - -
Transfer In/ (Out) - -
Changes in foreign exchange rates - -
Present value of DBO at end of the year 122.96 87.30

Table 2: Reconciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets

Note: Net opening balances have been taken as per audited books of accounts, see table 9

(X in lakhs)
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Fair Value of Plan Assets at start of the year 97.26 1.76
Transfer In/ (Out) - -
Contributions by Employer 17.86 94.02
Benefits Paid (2.81) (1.71)
Interest Income on Plan Assets 7.56 4.07
Re-measurements - -
Return on plan assets excluding amount included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability / (asset) (1.08) (0.87)
Effect of acquisition/ (divestiture) - -
Changes in foreign exchange rates - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of the year 118.80 97.26
Actual Return on Plan Assets 6.48 3.20
Expected Employer Contributions for the coming year 15.00 -
Table 3: Expenses recognised in the Profit and Loss Account
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Service Cost - -
a. Current Service Cost 14.68 11.92
b. Past Service Cost - 18.05
c. Loss/ (Gain) from Settlement - -
Net Interest on net defined benefit liability/ (asset) (0.83) (0.17)
Employer Expenses 13.85 29.80

N\ N
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Table 4: Net Liability/ (Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet

(Bt

® in lakhs)

March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Present Value of DBO 122.96 87.30
Fair Value of Plan Assets 118.80 97.26
Liability/ (Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet 4.17 (9.96)
Funded Status [Surplus/(Deficit)] 4.17) 9.96
Of which, Short term Liability - -
Experience Adjustment on Plan Liabilities: (Gain)/ Loss (1.00) -
Table S: Percentage Break-down of Total Plan Assets
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Equity instruments 0% 0%
Debt instruments 0% 0%
Real estate 0% 0%
Derivatives 0% 0%
Investment Funds with Insurance Company 100% 100%
Of which, Unit Linked 0% 0%
Of which, Traditional/ Non-Unit Linked 100% 100%
Asset-backed securities 0% 0%
Structured debt 0% 0%
Cash and cash equivalents 0% 0%
Total 100% 100%

Note: None of the assets carry a quoted market price in an active market or represent the entity’s
own transferable financial instruments or are property occupied by the entity.

Table 6: Actuarial Assumptions

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Salary Growth Rate 7% p.a. 7% p.a.
Discount Rate 6.6% p.a. 7.7% p.a.
Withdrawal Rate 2% p.a. 2% p.a.
Mortality IALM 2012-14 (Ult.)|] IALM 2012-14 (Ult.)
Interest Rate on net DBO 7.7% p.a. 8% p.a.
Expected weighted average remaining working life 15 years 16 years
Table 7: Movement in Other Comprehensive Income
(X in lakhs)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Balance at start of year (Loss)/ Gain (7.30) -
Re-measurements on DBO - -
a. Actuarial (Loss)/ Gain from changes in demographic assumptions - (1.86)
b. Actuarial (Loss)/ Gain from changes in financial assumptions (18.07) (4.58)
c. Actuarial (Loss)/ Gain from experience over the past year 1.00 i
Re-measurements on Plan Assets - -
Return on Plan assets, excluding amount included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) (1.08) (0.86)
Re-measurements on Asset Ceiling - -
Changes in the effect of limiting a net defined benefit asset to
the asset ceiling - -
Balance at end of year (Loss)/ Gain (25.45) (7.29)
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Table 8: Sensitivity Analysis

(Bt

(Amount in Rs.)

FY ended March 31, 2020 Increases 1% Decreases 1%

DBO increases by DBO decreases by

Salary Growth Rate 2,011,973 1,667,512

) DBO decreases by DBO increases by

Discount Rate 1,659,046 2,041,292

Withdrawal Rate DBO decreases by 93,445] DBO increases by 104,640
Mortality (increase in expected lifetime byl year) DBO increases by 3087
Mortality (increase in expected lifetime by3 years) DBO increases by 9333

Discount Rate

FY ended March 31,2019 Increases 1% Decreases 1%
Salary Growth Rate DBO increases by 1428835 DBO decrleilésge;s7 l%/

DBO decreases by
1166901

DBO increases by 1433247

. DBO increases by 68084] DBO decreases by 82252
Withdrawal Rate
Mortality (increase in expected lifetime by lyear) | DBO decreases by 3959
Mortality (increase in expected lifetime by 3 years) | DBO decreases by 9953

Note: The sensitivity is performed on the DBO at the respective valuation date by modifying one
parameter whilst retaining other parameters constant. There are no changes from the previous periodto
the methods and assumptions underlying the sensitivity analyses.

Table 9: Movement in Surplus/ (Deficit)

(X in lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Surplus/ (Deficit) at start of year 9.96 (46.95)
Movement during the year - -
Current Service Cost (14.68) (11.92)
Past Service Cost - (18.05)
Net Interest on net DBO 0.83 0.17
Re-measurements (18.15) (7.30)
Contributions 17.86 94.02
Surplus/ (Deficit) at end of year 4.17) 9.96

Note: Net opening balances as at April 1, 2018 have been taken as per audited books of accounts

Description of Asset Liability Matching Policy

The Company deploys its investment assets in a smoothed return cash accumulation plan with an insurance
company. Investment returns of the plan are not greatly sensitive to the changes in interest rates. The
liabilities” duration is not matched by the assets’ duration.

Description of funding arrangements and funding policy that affect future contributions

The liabilities of the fund are funded by assets. The company aims to maintain a close to full-funding
position at each Balance Sheet date. Future expected contributions are disclosed based on this principle.

Maturity profile

The weighted expected duration of the obligation is 15 years (March 31, 2019: 16 years) as at the valuation

date

)
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Note 21: Other Expenses
SL. Parti As at As at
No. |Particulars
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
a) [|Data Entry operators & Depot Support Staff Exp. 1.813.18 1,836.48
b) |Expenses on Security 2,027.99 1,948.95
c) |Snack charges -others 228.02 230.12
d) |Advertisement expenses 4.94 6.61
e) |Bank charges 1.76 0.15
f) |Books & Periodicals 2.38 2.63
g) |Computer Consumables 33.39 22.65
h) |Consultancy Charges 5.61 12.12
i) [|Donations 500.29 300.00
7) |CSR Expenditure 100.88 85.34
k) |Electricity Charges 73.73 71.53
1) |Entertainment Charges 28.45 34.88
m) |Expenses to Auditors & Internal Audit Fees 77.40 70.78
n) |Freight, Packing & Forwarding Charges 7.47 7.33
0) |Fuel Charges- Dg set 7.48 7.13
p) |Fuel Charges 19.03 26.07
q) |Hire Charges 3.49 1.59
r) |Housekeeping Expenses 94.04 97.07
s) |Insurance - vehicles & Machinery & Others 5.74 3.05
t) |Telephone, Internet Charges & website charges 36.76 34.09
u) |Miscellaneous Expenses 0.22 0.02
v) |Office Expenses 50.08 46.80
w) |Postage & Courier 8.59 8.58
x) |Printing & Stationery 117.83 91.60
y) |Professional & Legal Charges 33.45 40.77
z) |Rates and Taxes, Property/Land Tax 14.23 18.66
aa) [Statutory Auditors Remuneration 3.98 3.98
ab) |Tax Audit Fees 0.59 0.59
ac) |Water Charges 28.77 25.99
ad) |Repairs & Maintenance 110.22 104.69
ae) |Expenses on Ceremonial Functions 4.65 4.31
af) |Meeting Expenses 5.67 5.47
ag) |Expenditure on Destruction of confiscated stocks 0.45 0.26
ah) |GST on Privilege fee 54.00 216.00
ai) |Fixed Assets w/o 0.15 0.51
aj) |Loss of Assets by Flood * 0.76 -
ak) |Loss of sale of Assets (Net) 1.30 -
al) |Interest on Statutory dues 3.81 0.25
am) |Directors Sitting Fees 0.31 0.13
an) |Expenses - Directors 1.87 1.90
Total 5,512.96 5,369.08
* Insurance:- During August 2019, due to flood at Gokak, the Corporation preferred Insurance claim for
loss of stock as well as Fixed Assets. The settlement of claim for the loss of stock will be made as per the
policy Circular No.266. As the Fixed Assets were not usable, the loss was disclosed during the year for
the respective assets, the insurance claim refund will be considered after the receipt of the claim amount.
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(R in lakhs)
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Rent 2,116.64 2,029.23 |
Total 2,116.64 2,029.23 |

The Corporation had taken 72 premises including Registered Office on lease rent basis. As per the
agreements entered into with the landlords, all the leases are cancellable / renewable by the Company
hence, Ind AS 116 is not applicable. During the year 4 depots were shifted to the own premises since
the construction was completed. All the remaining 68 lease agreements are in force.

RS Depots

Out of total 31 RS depots, 30 depots were closed and made functional under IML depots as virtual
depots based on the excise order No. ECE/80/RS-2/2016-17 dated 30-08-2017. The remaining 1

depot is functioning independently.

Note 23: Payments to Statutory Auditors

SL.No|Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
1 |Audit Fees 3.37 3.37
2 |Tax Audit Fees 0.50 0.50
3 |GST 0.70 0.70
Total 4.57 4.57

Note 24: Related party disclosure

S1.No

Particulars

Type of Transaction

Related parties

Defined Employee Benefit Plan

Key managerial personnel

KSBCL- Employees Gratuity fund Trust

Managing Director

2 |Transactions and value 2019-20 2018-19
Contribution made to Defined Benefit Plan 17.86 94.02
Remuneration to Key managerial personnel 2.22 2.21

Note 25: Remuneration to the Key Managerial Personnel
SL.No
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
1 |Remuneration 1.71 1.35
2 |Ex-gratia 0.15 0.16
3 [Reimbursement of expenses 0.36 0.70
Total 2.22 2.21

0
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Note 27: Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR]

(a)

(b)

©

CSR amount required to be spent as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
schedule VII thereof by the company during the year is ¥ 100.87 lakhs (Previous year % 86.21

lakhs).

Expenditure related to Corporate Social Responsibility is T 91.47 lakhs (previous year ¥ 85.34

lakhs)

As per the amended sub-section 6 of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the unspent
amount of ¥ 9.40 lakhs has been transferred to “Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility

Account” opened in the Public Sector Bank.

Amount spent towards CSR :

(Bt

(X in Lakhs)
o [Particulars 201920 | 2018-19
1 |Kidwai Memorial Institute of Oncology - 25.00
2 |Indira Gandhi Institute of Child Health - 23.28
3 |Gastroenterology science and organ transplantation centre 85.75 -
4 |Bharat Seva Dal School 5.72 12.06
5 |Bowring and Lady Curzon Medical College & Research Centre - 25.00
TOTAL 91.47 85.34

Note 28: The Assistant Provident Fund Commissioner, (Compliance) Regional PF Office had
sent proceedings under section 7(A) of the employees provident funds and miscellaneous
provision Act 1952 vide their letter 05.06.2013 informing to pay PD dues of ¥ 9,41,308/- for the
year 2008-09 and 2010-11 in respect of contract employees working in KSBCL.

The Appeal was filed by KSBCL to the EPF Tribunal at New Delhi and the case was listed for
further hearing on 10.02.2014. Thereafter the case was transferred to newly constituted Provident

Fund Appellate Tribunal, Bengaluru.

No notice in this regard have been received from the said Tribunal till now as the relevant files
have not been sent to Bangalore office till now. The Corporation has provided contingent liability

m the Accounts.

Note 29: Earnings per share. (EPS)

SIL.
No.

Particulars

2019-2020 2018-2019

A
B

Net Profit attributable to Equity Share holders
Weighted average no.of Equity shares outstanding
during the period.

Basic EPS (A/B)

Diluted EPS *

4,310.85 2,804.14
1,20,000 1,20,000

0.04 0.02
0.04 0.02

* The Company does not have potential equity shares as on 31st March, 2020

Note 30: Re-grouping/Re-classification of accounts/groups has been carried out in the previous
year’s Financials in accordance with the current year’s Financial Statements as per Ind AS

standards.

)
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Note 31: Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for)

(X in Lakhs )
S1. Particulars As at As at
No. 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
a) Contingent Liabilities:
1) Claims against the Company not acknowledged
1) |as debts - -
a) Service Tax on Margin 16,994.81 16,994.81
b) Service Tax/GST on Escort penalty 70.72 70.72
¢) Service Tax on Slow moving stock 573.20 573.20
d) Liability against PF claim 941 9.41
i1) | Demand from Commercial Tax- H Forms 130.08 130.08
iii) | Tax demands under dispute:
a) Income-Tax F.Y.2003-04 (A.Y. 2004-05) 4.97 4.97
b) Income-Tax F.Y.2008-09 (A.Y. 2009-10) 12,790.60 12,790.60
¢) Income-Tax F.Y.2009-10 (A.Y. 2010-11) 25,991.25 25,991.25
d) Income-Tax F.Y.2010-11 (A.Y. 2011-12) 31,339.30 31,339.30
e) Income-Tax F.Y.2011-12 (A.Y. 2012-13) 36,326.74 36,326.74
f) Income-Tax F.Y.2012-13 (A.Y. 2013-14) 185.67 185.67
g)Income-Tax F.Y.2014-15 (A.Y. 2015-16) 406.09 406.09
h)Income-Tax F.Y.2016-17 (A.Y. 2017-18) 268.62 -

The management believes that, based on internal assessment and / or legal advice, the probability
of an ultimate adverse decision and outflow of resources of the Company for the above is not
probable and accordingly, no provision for the same is considered necessary and not provided
for.

. As at As at
b) |Commitments 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed 1.818.20 4.384.10

on Capital Account and not provided for (net of advances)

Claims against the Corporation not acknowledged as debt:
(1) Service Tax Assessments:
Service Tax on Margin:

The Additional Director General of Central Excise, Intelligence, Bangalore issued a show cause notice
on 18/01/2007 stating that the activities of the Corporation and the services provided by KSBCL are
classifiable under the category of “Business Auxiliary Services (BAS)” and therefore is liable to pay
service tax on the gross service value. The department had issued the following show cause notices
received and action taken by the Corporation is as detailed below. The Corporation furnished reply
substantiating the activities of the Corporation as purely trading activities and does not come under the
purview of BAS.
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SIL Period Service Tax Action Taken
No. demand ()
Appeal No.ST/805/2009-DB.
1 O;i0(7).32(2)836t0 11,32,52,833 | The Commissioner of Service Tax had passed the
T order in original vide order no. 26-28/2009 for these
01.04.2006 ¢ demands in total. The Corporation had filed an vide
2 3'0 0'9 20070 41,25,03,450 | Appeal No.ST/805/2009/DB. The CESTAT had
o heard the case on 31.05.2016. Since the orders did
01.10.2007 not come at all, the Service Tax Advocate opines
3 3'0'0'9.20();0 3,24,88,699 | that this will go for re-hearing.
Total 55,82,44,982

A miscellaneous application was filed for out of turn hearing of the stay application against the Order in
Original No.26-28/2009 dt.29-06-2009 and for waiver of pre-deposit. On 12.10.2010 the CESTAT
pronounced the interim judgment stating as under:-

“On mere perusal of the balance sheets which are filed by the appellant before the statutory authorties,
we find that the entire balance sheet talks about the profit arrived on purchase and sale of liquor. It is
also seen from the balance sheet that the appellants have been showing closing stock of liquor lyingwith
them as at a particular year end. This would indicate that, the appellant is doing trading activity of the
liquor in the state of Karnataka as per the Karnataka Government’s Liquor policy. We find that the
appellant has made out a prima-facie case for the waiver of pre-deposits of amount involved. Thus,
application for waiver of pre-deposit of the amounts involved is allowed and recovery thereof stayed,
till disposal of the appeal.”

Further, under the category of “Business Auxiliary Services (BAS)” the Commissioner of Service Tax
issued show cause notices as detailed below:

1\81:;. Period 321;:;:; dT(;))( Appeal filed & remarks
01.10.2008 t Appeal No. ST/1703/2011.CESTAT heard the
! 36 ()§ 2()()90 28,47,01,583 | Appeal order pending the Service Tax Advocate

opines that this will go for re-hearing.

Appeal No. ST/331/2012.CESTAT heard the Appeal
order pending the Service Tax Advocate opines that
this will go for re-hearing.

01.10.2009 to
2 30.09.2010 43,22,08,173

01.10.2010 ¢ Appeal No. ST/25436/2013.CESTAT heard the
3 Y © 20,86,77,740 | Appeal order pending the Service Tax Advocate
30.09.2011 . L .
opines that this will go for re-hearing.
Total 92,55,87,496

For all the above three demands, the Corporation had filed application for waiver of pre-deposit
while filing the appeals. The CESTAT after considering the application for waiver of deposit
ordered that it is a case of purchase and sale of liquor and there is no service involved and
therefore, service tax is not demandable prima facie. In view of this, the waiver of pre-deposit of
dues as per the impugned orders were allowed and recovery thereof were stayed till the appeals
are finally disposed off.
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Further, again on similar grounds the Corporation received another show cause notice for the payment
of service tax of ¥ 1,24,22,414/- for the period 1st Oct, 2011 to 30th Sept, 2012, during March,
2013 and the same was replied by the Corporation through the Advocate.

During October, 2016, the Joint Commissioner of Service Tax granted one more opportunity to the
Corporation to have the personal hearing before adjudicating the orders. The Corporation submitted
letter to the Joint Commissioner with a specific request that the present matter ofhearing, adjudication,
passing of the order, etc, be kept in abeyance till the pending appeals are disposed off by the Hon’ble
CESTAT to avoid multiplicity of proceedings as the decision of the Hon’ble CESTAT (Tribunal) will
have a direct bearing on the decision in the subject show cause.

However, the Joint Commissioner of Service Tax, passed the orders confirming what was
mentioned in the Show-cause notice and demanded the payment of ¥ 1,24,22,414/- of service
tax. In addition, there was a demand for the payment of penalty and interest on the service tax.

Aggrieved on the above orders, the Corporation filed an appeal before the Commissioner of
Central Excise (Appeals), Bangalore on 21% March, 2017.

On 25" May, 2017, the Commissioner of Service Tax, Appeals, Bangalore heard the matter and
decided to keep the present appeal in abeyance till the earlier appeals pending before the Hon’ble
CESTAT are disposed off.

Again on similar grounds, on 24th April, 2017 the Corporation once again received another
show-cause notice from the Commissioner of Service Tax-1, Bangalore, demanding the tax
liability of 8,37,49,392/- for the period from April 2014 to Sept, 2016 along with interest and
penalties as prescribed under the Finance Act. Further, show cause notice No.l/COMMR/
B.South/2019 received for the period 1.10.2016 to 30.6.2017 demanding ¥ 11,94,76,600/-from
Commissioner of Central Tax, Bangalore South, GST Commissionerate.

The above show-cause notices has been replied by the Corporation through the Advocate and
filed before the Commissioner of Central Tax, Bangalore South, GST Commissionerate on
23.05.2017 and 07.06.2019 respectively.

The appeal which was heard during May 2017, Appeal No0.335/2017/ST (Amount in dispute
¥ 1.24 crores) was pending before the Commissioner of Central Excise (Appeals), Bangalore,
and the same has been kept in abeyance till the CESTAT disposes earlier pending cases. However,
the appeal was heard on 09.01.2020 and the order is awaited.

In respect of Appeal No.25436 for the period 01-10-2010 to 30-09-2011 which had not come up
for hearing earlier, came up for hearing during Feb 2018 as the Commissioner of Central Tax,
Bengaluru had filed miscellaneous application before CESTAT for early hearing and vacation of
the stay granted earlier. However, the CESTAT though agreed for the early hearing did not agree
for vacation of the stay application granted earlier, dismissed the application of the department
and tagged the subject appeal with the other three appeals for hearing in due course. In view of
the above, no provision has been made in the books of accounts for the service tax demands on
the margin.
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The Corporation received order-in-original from the Commissioner, Central Tax, raising a demand u/s
73 (2) and r.w.s 73 (1) of the Finance Act, 1994 amounting to X 8,37,49,392/- received on 07.07.2020.
The Corporation filed an appeal against the demand before the CESTAT by remitting 7.50% of the tax
demand amounting to ¥ 62,81,250/- as per section 35F (ii) of the CEA 1944 r.w.s 83 ofthe FA 1994.

The Directorate General of Goods and Service Tax — Intelligence has issued a show cause notice
No.DGGSTI F.No.Va/115/2016-17/BZU [No.80/2017-18 BZU] dated 05.01.2018, raising a
Service Tax Demand of (i) ¥29,38,577/- in respect of liquor trade data charges for the period
July 2012 to March 2014 (ii) ¥ 1,56,199/- in respect of Cold Storage Charges for the period July
2012 to March 2015 (i) ¥ 5,73,20,357/- in respect of penalty on slow moving stocks for the
period from July-2012 to June 2017(this issue was already settled in favour of the Corporation
and the demand of Service Tax by the department was quashed by the Hon’ble Tribunal and
affirmed by the Hon’ble Supreme Court) (iv) ¥ 70,72,197 in respect of penalty on non-utilization
of Escort services for the period from April 2014 to June 2017 (v) ¥ 2,25,000/- in respect of
privilege fee paid to Government of Karnataka and also proposes Service Tax and interest which
was paid by the noticee of ¥ 46,94,178/-, ¥ 1,35,00,000/-, ¥ 45,00,000/- and ¥ 73,02,749/- as is
evident in para 19(m) of the show cause notice. This was replied by the Advocate on 24.09.2018.
The same was heard by the Commissioner of Central Tax on 09.04.2019 and the decision is
pending.

Sl Asst. Tax
: Demand Remarks Present Status
No. Year
Status

1 | 2004-2005 | 4.97 lakhs. |Total Privilege Fee paid for the | The Corporation filed Appeal with
year was I 2150 lakhs, out of | CIT (A) against the revised
which ¥ 350 lakhs was paid | Assessment Order passed by the
after the closure of the F.Y. The [ A.O. The ITAT condoned the
issue of contention is | delay and directed CIT-Appeals to
disallowance of privilege fee | dispose of the appeal on the merits
(¥ 350 lakhs), Leave | after giving the Assessee a fair
encashment (¥ 8.58 lakhs), | opportunity of hearing. CIT-(A) is
Donation (¥ 0.55 lakhs) and | yet to call up for the hearing.

Electricity charges (¥ 1.60

] The Corporation’s appeal against
lakhs) in the Assessment.

the re-assessment order filed in
Hon’ble High Court vide No.ITA
No. 102/2012 is pending.

2 | 2007-2008 Nil The issue of contention is | Appeal filed u/s 263 in CIT
disallowance of privilege fee | Bangalore, to reconsider the facts
(% 16,555 lakhs) and TDS ( | of the case de-novo in light of the
¥2.98 lakhs) in the | amendment to section 24 of the
Assessment. IT Refund | Karnataka Excise Act, came up for
received ¥ 15.81 lakhs after | hearing during April 2018 and the
adjusting refund amount of | matter has been heard. CIT,
¥ 4.51 lakhs pertaining to | Bangalore is yet to pass the order.
A.Y.2008-09.
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SL.

No.

Asst.
Year

Tax
Demand
Status

Remarks

Present Status

2008-2009

Nil

The issue of contention is
disallowance of privilege fee
(¥ 34,538 lakhs), Dividend
Income u/s 14A( X 46.331akhs),
Donation -50% Restricted
(¥25.00 Ilakhs) in the
Assessment. Against the total
demand of ¥ 12.14 lakhs, the
Corporation has remitted
% 7.63 lakhs and ¥4.51 lakhs
was adjusted from refund
amount of A.Y. 2007-08.

Appeal u/s.154 with CIT-(A) is
disposed off directing AO to
recheck calculations in respect of
disallowance under section 14A
which is pending. AO is yet to call
for the hearing to recheck of the
calculations.

The ITAT passed the order as per
the directions of the Hon’ble High
Court u/s 263 by setting aside the
order of CIT, Bangalore-1 with a
direction to reconsider the facts of
the case de-novo in the light of
amendment to sec. 24 of the
Karnataka Excise Act. CIT heard
the matter during July, 2018 and
the order is awaited.

2009-2010

Nil

The issue of contention is
disallowance of privilege fee
(347,936 lakhs), Dividend
Income u/s 14A ( ¥41.28
lakhs) and ex-gratia (¥ 18.90
lakhs). Revised Assessment
order was passed allowing
Privilege Fee and disallowing
other items and an amount of
105.77 crores refund has
been received after adjusting an
amount of ¥ 2.38 crores partly
towards IT dues for the Asst.
Year 2014-15.

The Corporation had filed an
appeal before ITAT (vide appeal
no. 971 to 973/Bang/18) against
order of the CIT-(A) (disallowing
the dividend income and partial
allowance of ex-gratia) on
28.03.2018, which came up for
hearing  on 17.10.2018,
03.06.2019 & 01.10.2019. As the
case was time barred, based on the
advice of the Advocate revised
Form 36 was filed through online
in the IT portal on 10.06.2020.

The Income Tax Department’s W/
A No0.856/2016 pertaining to
Privilege fee was dismissed by the
Hon’ble High Court. Against the
dismissal of the Writ Appeal
No0.856/2016 the IT Dept. has filed
SLP (Civil) n0.3157/2018 in the
Hon’ble Supreme Court of India.
The matter had come up for
hearing on  07.02.2019,
11.04.2019. The case is likely to
be listed on 14.09.2020.
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N | Asst. Tax
’ Demand Remarks Present Status
No. Year
Status
5| 2010-2011 Nil The issue of contention is [ The Corporation had filed an
disallowance of privilege fee | Appeal on 28.03.2018 before the
(¥ 57,014 lakhs), Dividend | ITAT (vide appeal no. 971 to 973/
Income u/s 14A (¥36.53 [ Bang/18) with respect to
lakhs) and ex-gratia (¥ 38.90 | disallowance of ex-gratia and
lakhs). Revised Asst Order | Dividend Income u/s 14A. The
passed allowing Privilege Fee | Appeal came up for hearing on
and disallowing other items and | 17.10.2018, 03.06.2019,
an amount of ¥ 71.79 lakhs [ 01.10.2019. As the case was time
inclusive of interest of ¥ 18.25 | barred, based on the Advice of the
lakhs was refundable but the | Advocate revised Appeal was filed
same has been adjusted towards | through online in the IT portal on
the IT demand for the Asst. | 10.06.2020. The Income Tax
Year. 2014-15. Department’s W/A No.853/2016
pertaining to Privilege fee was
dismissed by the Hon’ble High
Court. Against the dismissal of
Writ Appeal No.853/2016 the IT
Dept. has filed SLP(Civil)
No0.26646/2017 in the Hon’ble
Supreme Court of India. The
matter had come up for hearing on
07.02.2019, 11.04.2019. The case
is likely to be listed on 14.09.2020.
6 | 2011-2012 T151.53 The issue of contention is | The Income Tax Department’s W/
Lakhs disallowance of privilege fee | A No0.854/2016 pertaining to

(69,515 lakhs), Dividend
Incomeu/s 14A (¥ 19.20 lakhs)
and ex-gratia (¥ 37.53 lakhs)
and expenses towards increase
in share capital (¥ 5.00 lakhs)

Privilege fee was dismissed by the
Hon’ble High Court. Revised Asst
Order allowing Privilege Fee and
disallowing other items has been
passed by the A.O. The
Corporation has filed an appeal
before CIT-appeals —(4) against
the revised Assessment Order. The
appeal was came up for hearing
on 06.03.2019 and subsequently
written submission was filed and
the case was heard on 19.03.2019.
The order is awaited. Based on the
intimation received from CPC on
25.02.2020, 20% of the amount of
T 151.53 lakhs as against the
outstanding demand was remitted
to the Department.

Annual Report 2019-20

0



B

Demand Remarks Present Status
Status

Asst.
Year

Against the dismissal of Writ
Appeal N0.854/2016 the IT Dept.
has filed SLP(Civil) No.24227/
2017 in the Hon’ble Supreme
Court of India.The matter had
come up for hearing on
07.02.2019, 11.04.2019. The case
is likely to be listed on 14.09.2020.

2012-2013 Nil The issue of contention is | The Income Tax Department’s W/
disallowance of privilege fee | A No0.855/2016 pertaining to
(T 82,941.59 lakhs), Dividend | Privilege fee was dismissed by the
Income u/s 14A (%60.31 | Hon’ble High Court. Revised
lakhs). Asst. order allowing Privilege Fee
and disallowing other items has
been passed by the A.O and refund
amount received was ¥2.48 crs
inclusive of interest of ¥ 0.49 crs
during Sept, 2018. The
Corporation had filed an appeal
before CIT-(A) against the revised
Assessment order which was
dismissed. Aggrieved on the
orders, the Corporation filed the
appeal before ITAT on
28.03.2018. The Appeal came up
for hearing on 17.10.2018,
03.06.2019, 01.10.2019. As the
case was time barred, based on the
Advice of the Advocate revised
Appeal was filed through online
in the IT portal on 10.06.2020.
Against the dismissal of Writ
Appeal N0.855/2016 the IT Dept.
has filed SLP(Civil) No.28888/
2017 in the Hon’ble Supreme
Court of India. The matter had
come up for hearing on
07.02.2019, 11.04.2019. The case
is likely to be listed on 14.09.2020.
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Remarks

Present Status

2013-2014

T219.18
lakhs.

The issue of contention is dis-
allowance of privilege fee
(% 600 lakhs), Dividend In-
come u/s 14A (¥ 46.14 lakhs)

The Income Tax Department’s W/
A No0.5194/2017 pertaining to
Privilege fee was dismissed by the
Hon’ble High Court. The A.O has
issued a modified order giving
effect to the order of the High
Court on 31.05.2019 resulting in
a refund of ¥33.51 lakhs.
However, the A.O has disallowed
T 46.14 lakhs u/s 14A of the Act.
The Corporation filed Appeal
before CIT (A) against the
disallowance of dividend income,
on 26.06.2019

Against the dismissal of Writ
Appeal No0.5194/2017 the IT
Dept. has filed SLP(Civil) in the
Hon’ble Supreme Court of India
vide SLP N0.29150 of 2018. The
SLPs 29150 0f 2018 and 28888 of
2017 have been tagged to SLP
No.24227 0f 2017. The matter had
come up for hearing on
07.02.2019, 11.04.2019. The case
is likely to be listed on 14.09.2020.

2014-15

¥310.21
lakhs

The issue of contention is
adding back of GoK Loan
(¥253.19 lakhs) and
Unadjusted amount (¥ 435.21
lakhs) and disallowance of
Dividend Income u/s 14A
(¥30.75 lakhs). A.O has
charged interest u/s 234B & C
amounting to 100.00 lakhs. The
A.O as per the Assessment
order raised a demand for
¥ 310.00 lakhs and adjusted the
same out of the refund
pertaining to AY 2009-10 -
¥ 238.00 lakhs and AY-2010-11
% 72.00 lakhs

Aggrieved on the disallowances in
the Asst. Order, the Corporation
filed Appeal with the CIT-Appeal
-4, Bangalore on 16.01.2017. The
appeal was heard in CIT (A) 9 on
12.03.2019, the Corporation was
asked to produce additional
documents in support of the
claims and posted for final
hearing on 25.03.2019. The
Corporation has submitted all the
documents in support of the claim.
The case was heard on 25.03.2019
and the order is awaited.Further,
the case was listed on 12.02.2020
and 11.03.2020. The current date
of hearing is yet to be posted.
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No.

Asst.
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Tax
Demand
Status

Remarks

Present Status

10

2015-2016

T 387.52
lakhs

The issue of contention is
adding back of GoK Loan
(¥253.19 lakhs) and
Unadjusted amount (¥ 435.21
lakhs) and disallowance of
Dividend Income u/s 14A
(¥ 58.20 lakhs) and CSR (100
lakhs). The Corporation vide
letter dated 22nd Feb, 2018
informed A.O that GoK Loan
and unadjusted amount has
already been added back in the
previous AY and requested for
rectification of the mistake in
the Asst. Order. The
Corporation has remitted 72
lakhs being 20% of the Appeal
Amount as per CBDT circular.

Aggrieved on the Asst. Order and
subsequent order of the A.O under
Section 154, the Corporation had
filed 2 separate Appeals with the
CIT (A), 4, Bangalore on
20.12.2017 and on 30.04.2018
respectively. This appeal
pertaining to the Asst. Order was
finally heard on 19.03.2019 by
CIT (A-9) and the order was kept
pending till the disposal of the
case of A.Y.2014-15 which is
pending for final orders in Appeal
CIT Appeal -9. The Principal
Commissioner of Income Tax-
Bengaluru -4 heard the matter,
order u/s 263 was issued
disallowing ¥ 201.88 lakhs and a
demand was raised for ¥90.57
lakhs. The Corporation filed an
appeal aganinst the order before
ITAT on 18.05.2020.

11

2016-2017

Nil

The Assessment Year 2016-
2017 has not been selected for
scrutiny.

The Assessment for the year 2016-
2017 is yet to be taken up by the
Income Tax Department.

12

2017-2018

I 335.77
lakhs

The Income Tax Department
has disallowed the entire
exempted Dividend Income of
¥ 571.72 lakhs as incorrect
claim u/s 143 (1).

The CPC-Income Tax Department
issued rectification order u/s 154
of the IT Act disallowing the entire
exempted dividend income of
% 571.72 lakhs and demanded tax
of ¥261.86 lakhs. M/S. DNS has
filed rectification return in reply
to order u/s 154, on 10.06.2019.
Further, the case was selected for
scrutiny and the Corporation has
submitted all the documents as
requested vide Income Tax
Department  letter  dated
13.08.2019. The department
issued Assessment order u/s 143
(3) disallowing Service Tax on
Privilege Fee, unadjusted
liabilities (twice), sec 14A-
dividend income, Interest on

235
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delayed payment of tax, Int. on
GOK loan and Prior period
expenses. The Corporation
requested for rectification for the
Assessment u/s 154. The A.O
issued rectification order u/s 154,
rectifying the errors apparent in
the original 143 (3) order
disallowing service tax on
privilege fee ¥ 1.80 crs, exempted
income u/s 14A T 1.37crs,
unadjusted credit ¥2.96 crs and
Interest on GOK Loan ¥ 0.68crs
and raised demand of ¥ 3.36 crs.
The Corporation filed appeal
against the order before CIT (A)
on 07.02.2020 by remitting 20%
of the amount of ¥ 67.15 lakhs
against the demand.

13

2018-2019

Nil

The Assessment year has been
selected for scrutiny.

The Corporation has submitted all
the documents as requested by the
AO. based on the CPC intimation
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Summary status of Income Tax Assessments

SL.

No.

Asst.
Year

Demand by
IT Dept.

Paid

Status

1

2004-2005

1.42

1.37

Relates to disallowance of Privilege fee,
Provisions towards Leave encashment and
electricity charges

Appeal pending before CIT-(A)

ITA No. 102/2012 pending before High Court

2007-2008

1.73

1.97

Relates to disallowance of Privilege fee.
CIT —Bangalore-1, yet to pass the order for
denova consideration.

2008-2009

Relates to disallowance of Privilege fee,
Exempted Income u/s 14A.

CIT —Bangalore-1, yet to pass the order for
denova consideration.

2009-2010

Relates to disallowance of Exempted Income u/s
14A and Ex-gratia.
Appeal pending before ITAT

2010-2011

Relates to disallowance of Exempted Income u/s
14A and Ex-gratia.
Appeal pending before ITAT

2011-2012

1.52

0.30

Relates to disallowance of Exempted Income u/s
14A, Ex-gratia and expense towards increase in
Share Capital.

Appeal pending before CIT 4, Bangalore-1

2012-2013

Relates to disallowance of Exempted Income u/s
14A.

Appeal pending before ITAT

2.48 crs and interest- refund yet to be received

2013-2014

2.19

Relates to disallowance of Privilege fee and
Exempted Income u/s 14A.
Writ Appeal disposed in favour of KSBCL

2014-2015

Relates to disallowance of Loan Repayment
amount to GOK, amount related to Unadjusted
and Exempted Income u/s 14A.

Demand adjusted from Refund of A.Y 2009-10
& 2010-11, Pending before CIT-Appeal-9

10

2015-2016

4.78

0.72

Relates to disallowance of Loan Repayment
amount to GOK, amount related to Unadjusted
and Exempted Income u/s 14A and TCS
disallowance

Appeal pending before CIT-Appeals

11

2016-2017

The department is yet to take up the scrutiny

12

2017-2018

3.35

0.67

Relates to disallowance of Service tax on
Privilege Fee, amount related to Unadjusted and
Exempted Income u/s 14A and Interest on GOK Loan
Appeal pending before CIT-Appeals
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Special Leave Petitions filed by IT Dept. in the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India

(R in lakhs)
S1. No. AY SLP No. Privilege fee
disallowed
| 2009-2010 3157/2018 47,936.60
2 2010-2011 26646/2017 57.014.37
3 2011-2012 24227/2017 69,514.70
4 2012-2013 28888/2017 82.941.59
5 2013-2014 29150/2018 600.00
TOTAL 2,58,007.26

As the Corporation has contested the demand of the I.T Department in various legal forums,
no provision is made in the books of accounts.

(I1I) Challenging the Finance Act, 2013- amendment Writ Petition in the Hon’ble High Court
of Karnataka:

The provisions of the Finance Act, 2013 relating to Direct Taxes has brought amendment to section 40
of'the Income Tax Act, 1961. Through the amendment it inserted a new sub clause (iib) in clause (a)
after sub clause (iia) of the aforesaid section. The new section provides that “any amount paid by way
ofroyalty, licence fee, service fee, privilege fee, service charge or any other fee or charge whichis
levied exclusively on any amount, which is appropriated, whether directly or indirectly, from a State
Government Undertaking by the State Government”, shall not be allowed as deduction in computing
the Income chargeable under the head “profits and gains from Business or Profession”.

Thus the amendment of section 40(a) (iib) is applicable from 1** April, 2014 onwards and the said
amendment deprives the Corporation of its lawful expenditure to be claimed in its regular assessments
and also affects other state government undertakings wherever such amounts are paid by these
undertakings and in turn the State Government also.

The above amendment differentiates between State Government Undertakings and Central Government
Undertakings. While the amendment is applicable to State Govt. Undertakings, it is not applicable to
Central Government Undertakings. If the Central Govt. Undertakings pay the above referred fees to
the Central Govt. /State Govt. the same can be claimed as expenses and deductible under the head
“profits and gains of business or profession”. Consequently, the impugned amendment is discriminatory
between the Central Govt Undertakings and State Govt. Undertakings and violative of article 14 ofthe
Constitution of India.
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The Government of Karnataka, through the Finance Dept. has given permission to the Corporation to
file Writ Petition in the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka, challenging the constitutional validity of the
amendment to the Finance Act, 2013.

To challenge the constitutional validity of the provisions of section 40(a) (iib) of the IT Act, a writ
petition has been filed by the Corporation before the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka during the year
2015 vide Writ Petition No.55370 of2015.

The case is at final hearing stage

As per our report of even date attached For and on half of the Board of Directors
for Vishnu Rajendran and Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm No. 0047418S
Dr. P.C. JAFFER, IAS L.S.N. PRASAD, IAS
Managing Director Chairman
TOM JOSEPH
M.No.201502
Place: Bengaluru Dr. SUNITHA M. B. RADHAKRISHNA
Date : 01-09-2020 Executive Director (Fin & Adm) Company Secretary
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New Depot at Hassan inaugurated by Dr.P.C.Jaffer, IAS, Managing Director
Wl 2.2.0F0°, .4, FTMTF AXeBICT0OT TAVTY ITRERROR BT RATNT L0

Newly built godown at Hassan
OISR RRITTN DTN R




Newly built godown at Sagar
TRACHEY SRITIN ATRTLIRROR RRCTTVTN

Newly built godown at Chamarajanagar
WRDTIRFNTRY BATTIN ASFRFRRROT RRCTORN

KARNATAKA STATE BEVERAGES CORPORATION LIMITED

Regd. Office :
4th Floor, TTMC 'A' Block, BMTC Building, K.H. Road, Shanthinagar
Bengaluru - 560 027
Ph : 080-2248 3636 / 38 Fax : 080-2248 3645
Website : www.ksbcl.com Email : homail@ksbcl.com
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